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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 29" Annual General Meeting of the members of JM] FINANCE
LIMITED will be held on 30" September, 2025 (Tuesday) at 11:00 am at Chamber of Commerce
Hall, 1* Floor, Palace Road, Thrissur— 680020 to transact the following businesses-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint Statutory Auditor of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions under Section 139 and the Rules framed there
under, as amended from time to time, M/s. Ramdas & Venugopal, Firm Registration Number
0106698, Chartered Accountants, No. 7A, Green Park, Thiruvambady P. O., Thrissur, Kerala-
680022 be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold office for a
period of five years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion
of the Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2029-2030 at such
remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors, in
addition to the reimbursement of GST and actual out of pocket expenses incurred in relation with
the audit of accounts of the Company.”

3. Toappoint a Director in place of Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua (DIN: 10295699), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri.
Madathumpady Joju Joshua (DIN: 10295699), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being
eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation”.
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SPECIAL BUSINESSES
4. Re-Appointment of Shri. Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil, as Whole-Time Director (WTD).

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification, the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles
of Association of the Company and subject to such other approval, as may be necessary, approval
of the Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Shri. Shaji
Devassykutty Thaivalappil (DIN: 08043511) as Whole Time Director for a period of 12 months
with effect from 3rd October, 2025 on a salary as may be agreed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee/ Board of Directors from time to time,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of there being loss or inadequacy of profits for any
financial year, the remuneration payable to Shri. Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil (DIN: 08043511)
shall be within the limit of the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the appointment and/or remuneration based on the recommendation
of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee subject to the same not exceeding the limits
specified under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory maodification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds and matters and things as in its absolute discretion it may consider
necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For ]M] FINANCE LIMITED
Sd/-
Place: Thrissur Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil
Date: 18/07/2025 (DIN: 08043511)

Wholetime Director
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NOTES:

1. All relevant documents referred to in this Notice requiring the approval of
the Members shall be available for inspection by the Members. The relevant
statutory registers, Memorandum and Articles, will also be available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company.

2 A Member entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself. Proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies to be effective should be lodged with the
Registered Office of the Company ar least 48 hours before the meeting. A
person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for
any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity
ar the time of artending the Meering,

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the special business above is attached herewith. As
required, the brief profile of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment
at this AGM are given in the Explanatory Statement to the Notice of the
AGM.

4 Members desiring any information or clarification are requested to write to
the Company at least 48 hour before the meeting so as to enable the board

to keep the information ready.

5. Members are requested to contact the Company, in case of any
doubts/clarifications.

6. Members who have not registered their email ID and updated contact
number with the Company are requested to register the same at the earliest

by contacting Share department at HO.

7. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to
attend the Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board

Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their
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behalf at the AGM.

8. Members are requested to: (a) intimate changes, if any, in their registered
addresses to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent ('RTA") in
case of shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository
Participant (DP) for the shares held in dematerialized form. (b) quote ledger
folio number in all their correspondence.

9 Members will not be distributed any gift, compliments or kind of such
nature before or after the AGM.

10. The members holding physical shares (in share certificate format) who
prefer 1o receive notice and Annual Report only by e-<mail in future may
register their email by submitting duly filled-in format to the Company
{(Annexure to Annual Report), However, in case of shareholders holding
shares in demat form; email shall be registered with respective DP, and not
with the Company.

1L Members who hold shares in physical form may nominate a person by
submitting to the Company, prescribed format Form No.SH-13 (Annexure
to Annual Report) for nomination and the shares held by member shall vest
in the nominee mentioned in said form, in the event of death of the member.
However, in case of shares held in demat form, the sharcholders are
requested to contact the DP for the procedure for nomination.

12 Any changes in particulars registered in DP account (by holders of
dematerialized securities) shall be intimated to the Depository Participants.

I3. Soft copy of notice and annual report for the FY 2024-20325 is being sent
through electronic mode to those members who have registered their email
id with the Company/ Depository (DP). The physical copy of notice and
annual report will be sent to members who have not registered their email
ids with the Company. Members may note that notice of 29 AGM along
with Annual Report for the financial year will also be hosted on the website

{ www.jmjfinance.com ).

4. Route map to the venue of AGM is enclosed with this notice.
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Details of the directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting [pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India {ICSI]

Name Madathumpady Joju Joshua
DIN: 10295699

Date Of Birth/Age 04-09-2003/ 21 Years
Q.lall.ﬁcatmn Graduation

Date of First Appointment on the 06-11-2023

Board
Experience

More than one year of expeﬁence ina
Listed NBFC and more than one and a

half years experience in an unlisted
NBFC.

Terms and Conditions of
Appointment

The Appointee shall be a Non-
Executive Director on the Board and be
liable to retire by rotation.

Current remuneration (last drawn
remuneration)

Bs.30,000/- per month

Shareholding in the Company

Relationship with other Directors,

As on March 31, 2025, the appointee
holds 9,77,000 Equity shares in the
company.

Shri. -Ioel Joju Nlaﬂaﬂmmpad}f— Brother

Manager and other Key Managerial

Personnel (KMP) of the Company

Number of Meetings of the Board 12

attended during the year 2024-2025

Directorship held in other companies Nil

as on date

Chairmanship/Membership of the As on date, the Appointee does not
committees of the Board of Directors hold Chairmanship/ Membership of
of other companies as on 31.03.2025 the committees of the Board of

Directors of other companies.
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Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the

Board at its meeting held on 18 July, 2025 decided to place the re-appointment of
5hri. Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil (DIN: 08043511) as Whole Time Director and
KMP of the Company for a period of 12 months with effect from 3" October, 2025 for
the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to Secrons 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, (the Act) the Companies (Appointment and Qualificarion of Directors),
Rules, 2014, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel} Rules, 2014 read with S5chedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any statutory modificarion(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, the
appointment of Shri. Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil (DIN: 0B043511) reguires
approval of the Members by way of resolution.

The terms and conditions of his service, including remuneration, may be wvaried,
altered, increased, enhanced or widened from time to time by the Board based on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and without seeking
further approval of the shareholders of the Company within the maximum amount
payable to the Director in accordance with the Act and Schedule V thereto.

The Board of Directors of the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the

resolution as set out in Irem No. 4 of the Notice above by way of ordinary resolution.

Except 5hri. Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil (DIN: 08043511), none of the Directors
or their relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution set out at item MNo. 4 of

the accompanying notice.

Name Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil
DIN: 08043511

Date Of Birth/Age 20/05/19847 41 Years
Chualification Graduarion

Date of First Appointment on the Board 01-01-2018
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Experience Experience in Chit/Kuri Companies for
more than 10 Years, More Than 10 Years of

Experience in Credit Management and
Relared Activities in NBFC

Terms and Conditions of Appointment ‘Wholetime Director

Current remuneration (last drawn Rs. 55,000/ {RKupees Fiftyv-Five Thousand

remuneration) Omly) per month.

Shareholding in the Company As on March 31, 2025, the appointee holds
76,200 Equity shares in the company.

Relationship with other Directors, Nil

Manager and other Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company

MNumber of Meetings of the Board 12

attended during the year 2023-2024

Directorship held in other companies as 1. JMJ NIDHI LIMITED

on date 2. M PLUS KURIES LIMITED
Chairmanship/Membership of the As on date, the Appointee does not hold
committees of the Board of Directors Chairmanship/Membership  of  the

of other companies as on 31.03.2024 committees of the Board of hrectors of

other companies.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For JM] FINANCE LIMITED
Sd/-
Place: Thrissur Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil
Diate: 18/07/2025 (DIN: 08043511)

Wholetime Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION (as on date of this report)

Corporate Identification Number (CIN)
U63910KLISS6PLCO10270

Board of Directors

Shri. Joel Joju Madathumpady (Non-Executive Director)
Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua (Non-Executive Director)
Shri. Shaji Devassy kutty Thaivalappil (Wholetime Director)
Adv. Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor (Independent Director)
Smt. Indu Kamala Ravindran (Independent Director)

Key Managerial Persons
Shri. Koolivath Thomas Sherbin- Chief Financial Officer
Shri. Sreenath Sasidharan- Company Secretary

Registered Office/ Corporate Office
Door No.25/469/23, 3rd Floor, Pooma Complex
Naduvilal JTn, M.G Road, Thrissur- 680001

Auditors

M/s TAS & Co.

Chartered Accountants LLP

1% Floor, The Signature, Kailas Nagar, Puthiya Road,
Palarivattom, Ernakulam, Kerala- 682025

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
MUFG Intime India Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park LBS Marg,

Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083

Ph Nao: 91-22-49186000

Email: ganesh.jadhav@linkintime.co.in

Debenture Trustee
Adv, Pramodan A,
Vandanam,
White Way, South Pottore,
Fottore P. O., Thrissur- 6805381,
Muobile:8157985029
Mail id: pramodanarippa@@gmail. com

Our Bankers
« South Indian Bank Lid.
= Federal Bank Lid.
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BOARD'S MESSAGE
To Our Valued Shareholders, Smkeholders, and Well-Wishers,

It gives us great pleasure to present the 29" Annual Report of JMJ Finanice Limired for the
financial year ended 31*% March 2025, This milestone is not merely a passage of time-—it
reflects our resilience, adaptability, and continued commitment to creating value for all

stakeholders, even in a challenging and evolving financial landscape.

Performance and Progress

During the year under review, the financial services sector operated in a dynamic
environment marked by regulatory changes, interest rate movements, and technological
shifts. In this backdrop, our Company sustained stable performance in revenue,
profitability, and asset quality., This outcome was underpinned by prudent risk
management practices, a focus on customer-centric product offerings, and operational

efficiency.

Our commitment to disciplined credit management, maintaining healthy capiral adequacy,
and leveraging technology ensured that we remained on a steady footing. We continued to
strengthen our presence in our chosen markets and laid the groundwork for future
expansion through innovative lending solutions aimed at increasing accessibility and

mnclusion.

Governance and Compliance

We remain steadfast in our adherence to the highest standards of corporate governance,
transparency, and regulatory compliance. The Board actively engaged with management
in strategic planning, performance oversight, and risk monitoring, ensuring that our

operations remain aligned with stakeholder expectations and regulatory requirements.
Technology and Transformation

The Company has continued to invest in technology platforms, digital solutions, and
process improvements. These initiatives have enhanced customer experience, streamlined

operations, and built capacity for scalability in the vears ahead.
Our People and Culture

We extend our deep appreciation to our employees for their dedication, adaptability, and
commitment. Their efforts, particularly during times of market uncertainty, have been

instrumental in sustaining operational strength and service quality,
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As we enter our 30" year of operations, we do so with cautious optimism. The Indian
economy and the NBFC sector present opportunities for expansion, and we are well-
prepared to capitalise on them. With prudent financial discipline, a clear strategy, and a
focus on customer needs, we are confident in our ability to deliver sustainable and long-

term vialue to all stakeholders,

We extend our heartfelt gratitude to our shareholders for their trust, our customers for
their continued patronage, our employees for their dedication, and the regulators for their
guidance and oversight, Banks and all other stakeholders, for the magnanimous support
given to the Company. Together, we look forward to building an even stronger and more
impactful furure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5d/- Sd/-
Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil Madathumpady Joju Jeshua
‘Wheoletime Director Director
(DIN: 08043511) (DIN: 10295699)

Place: Thrissur
Date: 18/07/2024
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Board’s Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Direcrors are delighted 1o present their Twenty Nineth Annual Report together
with the Audited Financial Statements of vour Company for the financial Year ended
31 March 2025,

1. Company Overview

JM] Finance Limited is a Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking (Base Layer)
NBFC and one among the fastest growing MBFCs in Kerala. The Company has 52
Branches spreading across the state of Kerala and Tamil Nadu.

2. Performance Highlights

The performance highlights and summarized financial results of the company are given

below-

# The total revenue has increased to ¥ 4303.88 Lakhs in 2024-25 as compared to 2
4286.73 Lakhs in 2023-24,

s The profit before tax of the Company has increased to 2 491.65 Lakhs in 2024-25 as
compared to 2487 .41 Lakhs in 2023-24,

* The Company recorded a net profit of 2 306.11 Lakhs in 2024-25, compared to 2
360,96 Lakhs in 2023-24,

3. Financial Highlights
{(Amount in Lakhs ‘%7
PARTICULARS 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Revenue from operations 4142.21 | 4252.04
Other Income 161.67 | 34.69
Total Revenue 4303.88 | .4 236'?3
Less ~ Expenses 3812.23 I 3799 32
Profit Before Tax 49165 | 487.41
Less - Extra-Ordinary ltem-Prior Period 4] | 0
Net Profit Before Tax 491,65 | 487.41
Current Tax 106.56 | L7821
Deferred Tax 78.98 | (31.76)
Net Profit After Tax 306.11 | 360.96
Earnings Per share (EPS) 117 | 1.38

4. State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The core mission of the Company is to provide reliable and accessible loan financing

solutions, Our management team remains focused on developing products and services
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that address the diverse financial requirements of our customers while contributing to

the Company’s long-term objectives.

During FY 2024-25, the Company maintained stability in its operations despite a
challenging business environment. Prudent risk management, customer-centric

product design, and operational efficiency continned to guide our approach.

Looking ahead, the Board of Directors remains cantiously optimistic about the fumire.
We expect to strengthen our market position and improve financial performance in the
coming years through straregic iniriatives, enhanced digital capabilities, and deeper

CUStOIMEeT. Engagement.

5. Change in Nature of Business, if any

As a registered NBFC engaged in the business of loan financing, the Company is not

permitted to undertake any activity other than those permitted under the applicable
regulatory framework. The Company has, to date, confined its operations strictly to its
core business of loan financing and has no proposals to engage in any other business
ActIviry.

6. Dividend

The Board of Directors of your Company does not recommend any final dividend for
the financial year 2024-25 with a view to conserve of profits and for investment in

business resources of your Company.

7. Amounts Transferred to Reserves:

The Board has not proposed to transfer any amount to its General reserves for the
financial year 2024-25. However, your Company has transferred requisite amount to its

statutory reserve as per the RBI norms.
8. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply since
there was no dividend declared and paid during the past years.

9. Share Capital & Disclosures

The paid-up capital of the Company stands at Es.26,18,19.500/- (2,61,81,950 no.’s of
equity shares at Rs 10/~ each) as on 31® March 2025. Statutory disclosures as per
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applicable provisions are as follows-
(a) Buy Back of Secuyrities

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the vear under

TEVIEW,

(b) Sweat Fquity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the vear under

review,

(¢) Bonus Shares

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

(d) Employees Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,
Thus, there was no change in capital structure of the company during the period under

review,

10. Information about Subsidiary/ JV/ Associate Company

As on 31/03/2025, vour Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or
Associate Company. Hence, this disclosure shall not apply to the Company.

11. Deposits

Your Company isa Non-Deposit Accepting NBFC registered with RBI and accepts funds

via Subordinated Debt, subject 1o applicable laws.

The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 31st July 2024, allotted 375 secured,
redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) aggregating to ¥ 37,50,000. In its
meeting held on 19th October 2024, the Board allotred 370 secured, redeemable, NCDs
aggregating to ¥ 37,00,000. Further, in its meeting held on 1st March 2025, the Board
allotted 160 secured, redeemable, NCDs aggregating to 2 16,00,000.

a) MNon-Convertible Debentures and Subordinated Debt: As on 31" March,2025: The
Company had outstanding Non -Convertible Debentures of Rs, 1,83.00,000/-and
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total outstanding Subordinated Debt was Rs, 94,72,68,000/-.

During the period under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of Chapter V — Acceptance of Deposits by
Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 i.e. Public deposits.

Deposits accepted during the year

({Renewal) il
Deposits remained unpaid or unclaimed | Nil
as at the end of the year

Amount
Default in repavment of deposits or ' At the Maximum

At the end of

payment of interest thereon during the | beginning of | during the ;
Lhe vear

year, if any {indicate no, of cases) the year year
il

Deposits which are not in

compliance with the requirements of

Chapter V of

the Act

Nil

12, Material Changes and Commitments

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your
Company occurred between the ends of the financial vear to which these financial
statements relate on the date of this report.

13. Annual Return

The Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form

MGT-7 will be hosted on the website of the Company ( www . jmjfinance.com ).

14. Board of Directors and meetings

The Board of Directors comprises of five directors as on date of this report. The Board
of Directors of the company met 12 times in the Financial Year, as per the provisions

of Section 173 of Companies Act. 2013 on following dates.
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SLNo Date of meeting Beard Koot Disscnint
Strength present
1 15-04-2024 5 5
2 18-05-2024 5 5
3 27-06-2024 5 5
4 31-07-2024 5 5
5 02-09-2024 5 5
[+ 19-09-2024 3 5
Fi 03-10-2024 5 5
8 19-10-2024 5 5
9 25-11-2024 5 5
10 27-12-2024 5 5
11 25-01-2025 5 5
12 01-03-2025 5 5

The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the

Companies Act 2013.

Details of attendance of the directors and the board meeting held during the financial year

are given below:

Total no of Total no of
MName of directors meetings entitled to  meetings attended by
attend directors
Shri.Joel Joju Madathumpady 12 . 12
{Director)
Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua 12 12
{Director)
Shri. Shaji Devassykutry Thaivalappil 12 12
(Wholetime Direcror)
Smt. Indu Kamala Ravindran 12 12
(Director-Independent) |
Adv. Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor 12 12
{Director- Independent)
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15. Commirttees of Board

a. Audit Committee

The company has an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors ("the Audir

Committee”) entrusted primarily with the responsibility to supervise the Company's

internal controls and financial reporting process and matters as required under

applicable provisions of the companies Act 2013, During the Financial Year 2024-25,
the Audit committee of the company met 6 times on 01-04-2024, 09-07-2024, 24-08-

2024, 25-11-2024, 27-12-2024 and 01-03-2025 respectively.

The details of meetings attended by committee members are as follows-

Total no of Total no of
51 Mo MName of Directors meetings entitled meetings
. to attend attended
1 Smt Indu Kamala Ravindran 6 &
2 | Adv. Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor . & &
3 Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua & &

During the year there were no cases of non-acceptance of recommendations of the

Aundit Committee by the Board of Directors.

b. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Company has a Nomination & Remuneration Commirttee ("INRC") which deals with

martters relating to the size and composition of the Board, succession plans, evaluation

of performance, and remuneration framework and policies thereon. During the

Financial Year 2024-25, the Nomination and Remunerarion committee of the company

met 2 times on 15-04-2024 and 19-09-2024, The details of meetings attended by

committee members are as follows

Total no of
. i ; Total no of
Sl No Name of Directors meetings entitled :
meetings attended
to attend
Smt. Indu Kamala Ravindran 2 | 2
2 Adv. Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor | 4 | 2
3 Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua 2 | 2
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c. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

The Company has constituted Asset Liability Managemenr Committee (ALCO) which
deals with matters relating to ensuring adherence to the risk tolerance/limits set by the
Board as well as implementing the liquidity risk management strategy of the Company
The role of the ALCO with respect to liguidity risk includes, inter alia, decision on
desired maturity profile and mix of incremental assets and liabilities, sale of assets as a
source of funding, rthe structure, responsibilities and conrrols for managing liquidity
risk, and overseeing the liquidity positions of all branches. The committee met four
times during the Financial Year 2024-25 on 15-04-2024, 12-10-2024, 31-12-2024 and
31-03-2025, The Committee comprised of the following members as on 31* March,

2025,

| MName& Designation Position held in the
Mo committee

1 Shri. Shaji Devassyvkutty Thaivalappil {Wholetime Director) Chairman

2. Shri. Koolivath Thomas Sherbin (Chief Financial Officer) Member

3. Shri. Diaz Mathew {Sr. Vice President) Member

4. Shri. Binesh K. K. (IT Manager) Inviree

5, Shri. John Paul K. J. (Assistant Manager- IT) Invitee

Company becretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

16. Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua (DIN: 10295699) was appointed as Additional
Direcror (Non-Executive) on the Board of the Company w e f. 06-11-2023 and the 28%
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30-09-2024 regularised/ appointed
him as Director {(Non-Executive).

Shri. Shaji Devassyvkutty Thaivalappil (IDIN: 08043511}, reappointed as Wholetime
Director by the Beard on 3™ October 2024 for a term of 12 months who will hold office
up to 2™ October 2025 which was approved by the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of
the Company held on 24-01-2025. Now, the Board propose to reappoint him as the
Wholetime Director of the Company with effect from 3* October 2025 to 2 October
2026 in the ensuing AGM, subject to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Appropriate resolution needs to be passed as set out in the notice calling AGM for his

reappointment.

Shri. Madathumpady Joju Joshua (DIN: 10295699 who is liable to retire by rotation,
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pursuant to Section 152, has offered himself and given his consent to be reappointed as
DMrector in the Annual General Meeting, Appropriate resolution for his re-

appointment is set out in the notice calling AGM.

17. Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section186

The loan made, guarantee given, or security provided in the ordinary course of business
by a NBFC registered wirth the Reserve Bank of India are exempt from the applicabilicy
of the provisions of Section 186 of the Act. As such, the particulars of loans have not
been disclosed in this Report. The Company has not made any investment within the
meaning of Secrion 186 of the Act during the FY 2024-25,

For details of investments of the Company, refer to Note No. 13 & 16 of the Financial

Slatements,

18. Particulars of Contract or Arrangements with Related Parties

During the financial vear 2024-25, the Company has not undertaken any related party

transactions covered under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,

19, Corporate Governance

Your Company has taken certain measures to ensure good corporate governance and
promote ethical standards envisaged under the Companies Act 2013, The Board of
Direcrors welcomes the concept of Corporare Governance ro ensare thar a Company is
governed in the best interests of all stakeholders. Corporate Governance is all about
promoting fairness. ransparency, accountability and compliance with laws, The
Company has in place audit committee, nomination and remuneration committee, and
has Key Managerial Personnel as per Companies Act 2013, which has helped the

Company in improving its corporate governance practices,

20, Secretarial Standards

During the period under review the Company has complied with all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by Secretarial Standards Board of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

21. Annual Evaluation:

The Board evaluared the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Commirtees and

of individual directors by seeking their inputs on various aspects of governance. The
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main aspects of evaluation included the contribution to governance, participation in

planning and fulfillment of obligations and responsibilities by Directors.
22. Dematerialisation of securities

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) had made it mandatory for unlisted public
Companies to allot its securities and to provide facility for transfer of securities only in
demar mode. In order to comply with the MCA directions, the Company had opened
tacility for demarerialization of its shares with Central Depository Services Limited in
2019. Allotment of shares, if any and transfer of shares shall only be in demar mode.
Any member who wishes to transfer their shares, in part/fully to another party shall
first apply for opening demars account with CDSL. The members who wish ro
dematerialise shares in JMJ FINANCE LIMITED may contact their nearest CDSL
Depository Participant.

23. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

During the financial vear 2024-25, there were no changes in the company's subsidiaries

or joint ventures, as no company became or ceased to be a subsidiary or joint venture,

24 Cost Auditors

The Company is not required to appoint a Cost Auditor pursuant to the provisions of

Section 148 Companies Act, 2013,

25, Auditors and Report thereon

The report of the auditors and the financial statements audited by Statutory Auditors -
M/s TAS & CO Chartered Accountants, 1 Floor, The Signarure, Kailas Nagar, Puthiya
Road, Palarivartom, Ernakulam, Kerala- 682025, are enclosed herewith as annexure.
The statutory auditors of the company have not reported any fraud pursuant to Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. The auditors have made necessary disclosures/

statements under applicable laws,

The Board proposes to appoint M/s. Ramdas & Venugopal, Firm Registration Number
0106695, Chartered Accountants, No: 7A, Green Park, Thiruvambady P. O.; Thrissur,
Kerala- 680022, with the approval of members in the AGM. The approval of members
is sought under Secrion 139 of the Companies Acr 2013 for appointment of aforesaid
appointment of statutory auditors for a term of 5 vears i.e. from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meering rill the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the FY

2029-2030. Appropriate resolution has been set out in the notice calling AGM for
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consideration of members.

26. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange outgo

a. Conservartion of Energy: The Company is engaged in the financial services sector and
therefore conservation of energy, technology absorption etc. have a limited application.
However, the Company follows a practice of purchase and use of energy efficient
electrical and electronic equipment and gadgets in its operations. The Company has

also taken measures to reduce usage of electricity in its offices/branches.

b. Technology Absorption: During the period under review there was no major

technology absorption undertaken by the Company.

¢. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo during the year.

27. Risk Management

Your Company is a non-deposit accepring NBFC engaged in loan business and funds
are collected mainly through Subordinated Debt and remaining from other borrowings.
The risks associated with your Company are perceived in three ways - Marker risk,
Credit Risk and Operational Risk, Your Company has formulated a risk management
policy and has taken measures to address risks associated with business and for
improving the skills of employees involved in application side of the policy. The
Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee to improve assessment and
control of various risks likely to have impact on the business. During the financial vear
2024-25, the meeting of the Risk Management Committee was held on 15-04-2024, 15-
07-2024, 15-10-2024 and 15-01-2025. In our view, there are no material risks which
threaten the current position of the Companv.

28. Internal Financial Controls

Your company has adequate internal financial controls commensurate with irs size and
nature of business as detailed in the Financial Starements. The Board has raken
measures to improve the guality and effectiveness of accounting and internal andit
procedures within the Company and has a ream to ensure timely action on major
concerns without fail. The Board has adopred a strong internal audit policy and has set
procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient conducr of its business, safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors and the accuracy and
completeness of accounting records. The top management oversees the funcrioning of
the internal audit team on a regular basis and the reports are reviewed by the audit
committee on a periodical basis. Actions are initiated to ensure proper compliance with
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all applicable laws and RBI norms. The management is having deliberation with IT
experts for improvement of IT aspects of operations for betrer rechnnlog}f backed

financial controls.

29. Employees Related Matters

Your Company has in place “Prevenrion of Sexual Harassment at workplace™ (POSH
policy) policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace { Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, The Company also has
a duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Sexual Harassment
of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013, During
the financial year under review, the Committee/ Company has not received any

complaints with allegations of sexual harassment falling within the purview of the

policy.
30, Remuneration & Commission

The details related of remuneration and incentives given to Directors including
Wholetime Director is provided in Additional Information point (a)- Related Party

Disclosures in Notes on Financial Statements annexed to this report.

31. Secretarial Audit Report

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under relating

secretarial audit report are not applicable to the company.

32. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social
Responsibility (C5R) do not apply to vour company, hence no disclosures in this regard
have been made in this report.

33. Significant and material Orders passed by Regulators or Court or Tribunals

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or

Tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operation in future.
34. Details of auctions held during the year 2024-25.

Additional disclosures as required by Circular DNBS.CC.PD. No.356/03.10.01/2013-
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2014 dated Seprember 16, 2013 issued by Reserve Bank of India on auction of gold

ornaments pledged by borrowers, during the financial year 2024-25 are given below.

*Amount in Lakhs (Rs)

Year No. of Principal amount | Interest & Other Toral WValue
Loan Accounts | outstanding at the | Charges outstanding (A4B) Ferched
dates of auctons | at the dates of auctions

(A) (B)

2024-25 NIL | - - - -
“excluding GST collected from the buyer.

Mo sister concerns participated in the auctions held during the period.

35, Vigil Mechanism,

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to promote ethical behavior in all its
business activities and has in place a mechanism for employees to report any genuine
grievances, illegal, unethical behaviors, suspected frand, violation of laws, rules and
regulations ete. The Company has a whistle blower policy in place which is duly
approved by the Board of Directors which also provides for adequate protection to the
whistle blower against victimization or discriminatory practices. The Whistle Blower

Policy is hosted on the website of the Company ( www . jmifinance.com ).

36. Women Director

The Company is not covered under rule 3 of the Companies {(Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and hence it is not mandatory to appoint
women director in the Board. However, company has a women director in the Board,

37. Declaration from Independent Directors on annual basis
The Company has received necessary declarations from the Independent Directors of
the Company as per Section 149(7} of the Companies Act, 2013 in conformity with
the criteria laid down in Section149 (6) of Companies Act, 2013,

38. RBI Guidelines

Your Company has complied with all the applicable regulations prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

39. Director's Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
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Company confirms that:

{#) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31" March
2025, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures from the same.

(b the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
vear and of the profit and less and cash flow of the company for that period;

it} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

{d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

i) rthe company being unlisted, sub clause () of section 134(5) is not applicable; and

ity rthe directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

40. Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Board’s report and annexures describing the Company's projections,
estimates and expectations may be forward looking, within the meaning of the
applicable laws, and regulations, Although the expectations are based on reasonable
assumptions, the acrual resulrs might differ and hence reasonable caurion is o he

exercised by stakeholders while relying on these statements,
41. Acknowledgement

Your Directors express their sincere gratitude to the Reserve Bank of India,
Government Authorities, Banks, Customers, shareholders and all other stakeholders,
for the magnanimous support given to the Company,
Your DHrectors also rake this opportunity to appreciate the dedicated and sincere
services and support rendered by the employees of the Company,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf- Sdif-
Shaji Devassykutry Thaivalappil Madathumpady Joju Joshua
Wholetime Director Director
{DIN: 08043511} (DIN: 10295699)

FPlace: Thrissur
Dare: 18/07/2025
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UDIN: 25234822BMILHIU2532

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To,
The Members of
M/s, JM] FINANCE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statemenis of Mz JM] FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the yvear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.
Orpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepred in India, of
the State of Affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its Profits, Change in Equity and Cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
Key sudit matters

Key audit matrers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mose significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of

our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit manter

Audiror’'s Response

1. Related party transaction
We identified related party transactionsasa
key audit matter due to the significance of
party
compliance and risk of such transactions

related rransactions,  regulatory

remaining  undisclosed in the fAnancial

Srarements.

2, Compliance and Disclosure requirements
Compliance and disclosure requirements
under the applicable accounring Srandards,
Reserve Bank of India {RBI} guidelines and
other applicable starutory, regulatory and

tinancial reporting tramewaork.

iviTested on a

{i}) Evaluated the Company's policies, processes
and procedures in respect of identifying and
disclosing related party transactions.

(ii) Read the minutes of meetings of the
shareholders, Board and Audit

regarding the Company's assessment of related

Committes

party transactions forarm’s length pricing.

{iii) Assessed the compliance with Companies
Aer 2013, including authorisation and approvals
as specified in sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and Rules thereon and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India
regulations  with

respect o related party

Transactions.

sample basis related party
transactions with the underlyving contracts and

arher documents.

(i) Assessed the systems and processes laid
down by the Company to appropriately ensure
compliance and dizclosures as per the applicable
Accounting Standards, RBI guidelines and ather
applicable: starurory, regulatory and financial
reporting framework,

{ii) Desipned and performed audit procedures
to assess the completeness and correctness of
the details disclosed having regard to the
assumptions made by the management in
relaton to the applicability and extent of

disclosure requirements.

{iii) Relied on internal records of the Company

and external confirmations wherever necessary.
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3. IT Systemsand Controls {i) Understood the IT systems and controls over
The Company uses Information Technology key financial accounting and reporting systems,

(IT) application for financial accounts and . ; :
z ¥ d {ii) Tested the general IT comrols for design
reporting process, Any pap in the Ananeial ) =
; L and operating effectiveness,
accounting  and  reporting  process  may

result in a misstatement, hence we have {iii) Understood the changes made in the IT

identified IT systems and controls over environment during the year and ascertained its

financial reporting as a Key Audit Marter. elffect on the fnancial statements controls and
ACCOUNs.

fivl We also assessed, through sample teses, the
informarion generated from these systems

which were relied upon for our audit,

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informarion. The other informarion
comprises the information included in the Annual Reporr, but dees not include the financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connecrion with our audir of rthe financial starements, ocur responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so; consider wherher the other informarion is marerially inconsistent with
the finaneial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the marters svated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect ro the preparation of these financial statements thar
give a true and fair view of the financial pogition and financial performance of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for accounting policies; making
judgments and estimares that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentarion of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error,
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In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
commpany's ability o continue as a going concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liguidate the company or the cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but o do so. The
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

We communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial starements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s teport unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure abour the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
g0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audir of the Financial Statements

Onr objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from marerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
agpregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial starements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstarement resulting from fraud is higher rthan for one
resulting from error, as [raud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thar are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used anmd the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,
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iV Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainy exises
related to events or condirions thar may cast significant doubr on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

V. Evaluate the overall presenration, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a4 manner that achieves fair pr{-.!:;ent.atiun_

We communicate with those charged with governmance regarding, among other marters, the
planned scope and tming of the audit and significant audit findings; including any sipnificant

deficiencies in internal control that we identity during our audir,

We also provide those charged with governance with a starement rhat we have complied with
relevarr ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and

where applicable; related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. This Report include, a starement on the matrers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Companies (Auditor’s Reporr) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same is given in
the Annexure A.

2. Qur report on the internal financial controls of the company as required under clause (i) of
sub-section (3} of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given as Annexure B.

3. The company has provided the requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holding as
well as dealings in Scheduled Bank MNotes during the period. There are no such transactions to

disclose,

4. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014 iz applicable from April
1.2023 reporting under Rule 11{g} of Companies {Audit and auditors)Rules 2014.the company
has used such accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of
recording audit trail facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
transacrions recorded in the sofrware and the audit trial fearure has not been tampered with

and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for

rocord retention.
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5. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obeained all the informarion and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profic and Loss dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

d) Tn our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direcrors is disqualified as March

31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial statement
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure B',

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/ provided by the Company o its
directors during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules; 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending livigarions which would impacr its financial

position.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contraces including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

iv. The management has represented that other than those disclosed in the notes to
accounts thar, there were no funds which have been advanced or loaned or invested by
the company to or any other person including foreign entities whether directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entivies idenrified in any mannes

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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v The management has represented that other than those disclosed in the notes o
accounts thar; there were no funds which have been received by the company from any
persons or entities including foreign entities whether directly or indivectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries,

Vi, There was no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company.
For TAS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP
FRMN: 5200024
Sd/-
Place: Ernakulam CA ABHIJITH SATHEESH, FCA
Date: 18.07 2025 DESIGNATED PARTNER

M.NO: 234822
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Annexure A

Beferred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirement” of

our report of even date to the members of M/s. JM] FINANCE LIMITED on the accounts of the

company for the yvear ended March 31, 2025. In verms of the informaton and explanations sought

by us and given by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the

normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i} a. The company has maintained proper records showing #full particulars, including
quantitative details and sitnation of Property, Flant and Eguipment. The company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically vernified by the management at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no materal

discrepancies were noticed on such vernficaton.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of
records of the company and the registered sale deeds / transfer deeds / conveyance deeds
provided to us, we report that the ttle deeds of all the immovable properties, comprising of
land and building, are in the name of the company as at the Balance Sheet date.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Flant and Equipment and Right of Use

aszets or intangible assets during the year.

g. Based on the information and explanation furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on the Company under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
{as amended 1n 2016} and Kules made there under.

(i1} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the nature of the
Company's business is such that it iz not required to hold any inventories. Accordingly,

reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(111} The Company has not made investments in. provided any guarantee or security or guarantee.
The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company engaged in the business of granting loans.
(1v) The company has not given any loans or guarantees/made any investments within the

meamng of secuons 185 & 186 of The Companies Act, 2013.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposit, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits} Rules, 2014 (as amended} during the yvear. Hence,
the reportung under clause 3{v} of the order 1s not apphicable.

{vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance
of cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Bules, 2014 has not been
specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3{vi} of the

order 15 not applicable to the Company.

(vii} a. According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and
records as produced and examined by us, in respect of statutory dues, the Company has
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Imsurance, Income Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as

applicable with the appropriate authorines.
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(viii)

(=)

tx)

(i)

As at last day of financial year, there were no amounts payable mn respect of the aforesaid
statutory dues outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became
pavable.

b. Deetails of statutory dues referred to in sub-clanse (a} which have not been deposited on

account of any dispute, are enclosed as Schedule (vii) (b). The company has received an
order ufs 250 of Income Tax Act,196] on 31-10-2022 (ref: DIN & Ozder No:
ITBA/NFAC/S/250/2022-23/1046534753(1)). As per the order the grounds of appeal for AY
2017-18 are ‘Allowed’ and accordingly demand against the company of Rs 1,18,17,819 is
standing nil.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction,
previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax

Act, 1961 as income duning the year.

a. According to the books and records of the Company examined by us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

b. According to the informatdon and explanation given to us and on the basis of audi
procedure, we report that the company has not been declared willfnl defanlter by any
bank or financial insttntion or other lenders.

c. In our opimion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term

loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d. Omn an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no

funds raized on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. {On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the reguirement to

report on clause 3{ix)(e} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f.  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the
company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on

clause 3{ix)(f} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of imiual public offer /
further public offer {including debt instruments). Hence, reporting under clause 3{x)(a) of
the Crder 1s not applicable to the Compamy.

b. According to the informanon and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares / fully or partially
or optiomally convertible debentures duning the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clanse 3(x}b) of the Order i= not applicable to the Company.

a. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out

i accordance with generally accepted auditing practices m India, no fraud by the

Company or on the Company was noticed or reported during the year.
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub- secton
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Bule 13 of Companies (Audit and Awnditors) Rules, 2014 with the

Central Government.

c. According to the informanion and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, no whistle- blower complaints were
received by the Company duning the yvear and hence, reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of

the Order 1s not applicable to the Compamy.

ixii} The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii}{a), (b} and {c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(711} According to the information and explanarions given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Compames Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details thereof have been disclosed in the financial statements. as required
by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) The Company is not required to have internal andit system as regquired uznder Section 138 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and hence, the reporting under clanse 3{xiv}{a) and (b) of the Order
is not applicable.

{xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the vear,
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactioms with its directors or persons
connected with him and accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{xvi} a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is required to be
registered under section 45-1IA of the Eeserve Bank of India Acr. 1934 (2 of 1934) and
necessary registration thereof has been obtained.

b. In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance actovites without a vahid Cernficate of
Registration (CoR)} from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

c. In our opimion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Eeserve Bank of India.

d. According to the information and explanattions given by the management, the Group
does not have not more than one CIC as part of the Gronp. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi){d)} is not applicable to the Company.

(xvil) Based on our examination of books of accounts, the Company has not incurred any cash losz in

the current as well as the immediately preceding financial year.
(xvii1) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(zix} On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dares of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
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report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We,
however, state that this 15 not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reportung is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

i{xxj The provision of section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3{xx)(a} & (b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

i{zxi} The reporting under clanse 3{xx) of the Order iz not applicable in respect of aundit of
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included
in respect of said clause under this report.

{wii) (b) - Scarement of Dispured Dues

Period to
MName of the | Mature of Forum where Remarks,
Statute ﬂ:-eDuea Amount (Re) | wehich the s ndin if
1 dispute is pending any
Additonal / Joint / Assistant
Income Tax Commuassioner of Income Tax,
Income Tax| 7,18.42.690 | AY 2018-19 ,
Act, 1961 MNational E-Ascessment Centre,
Delhua
For TAS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP
FRN: S200024
Sd/-
Place: Ernakulam CA ABHIJITH SATHEESH, FCA
Date: 18.07.2025 DESIGNATED PARTNER

M.NO:234822
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Annexure B

Annexure B referred to Paragraph 2 under the heading "Report on Other Legal & Repulatory
Reguirernent” of our report of even date to the members of M/s. IM] FINANCE LIMITED on the
accounts of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2025,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”).

We have andited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. [M] FINANCE
LIMITEDR, CIN: U65910KL1996PLC0O10270, Corporate address: Door No.25/469/23, 3rd
Floor, Pooma Complex, Maduvilal Jn., M.G Road, Thrissur-680001, as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essenrial components of internal control stated in the guidance nore
on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Insdoute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is ro express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on euraudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance
note on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting (the 'Guidance Note} and
the standards on auditing (the ‘Standards’) issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over Ainancial reporting was established and mainrained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal Minancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial conwrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluaring rhe design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk.
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The procedures selected depend on the audiror's judgment, including rhe assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
thar the audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Conmrols Over Finanecial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Anancial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepred sccounting
principles, A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assers of the company; (ii)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limivations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ro furure periods are subject
to the risk that the inrernal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Crpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate inrernal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial comtrols over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the guidance note issued by the [CAT

For TAS & CO
CITARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP
FRIN: 5200024

Sd/-
Place: Ernakulam CA ABHIJITH SATHEESH, FCA

Dave: 18.07.2025 DESIGNATED PARTNER
MLINC: 234822
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Annexure C
To,
The Board of Directors
M FINANCE LIMITED

We have audited the Balance Sheet of JM] Finance Limited as on 3150 March 2025 and also the
sratement of Profit & Loss for the vear and Cash Flow statement ended on thar date annexed
thereto. As required by the Mon-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report {Reserve Bank)

Directors 2016, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give below:

1. The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution and it has obrained
a Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India.

2. The company is entitled to continue to hold such CoR in terms of its assetv/income pattern as on

315t March, 2025.

3. The company has complied with the Net Owned Fund requirement as laid down in "Master
Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based regulation)
Diirections, 2023.

4, The Company has not been classified as an NBFC-MFIs during year ended March 31,2025,

5. The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution for non-acceptance of Public
Deposits,

6. The company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review.

7. According to the information and explanation given tous , the company has complied with the
prudenrial norms on Income Recognition , Aceounring Srandards, Asser Classificanon,
Provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as specified in the directions issued by the Reserve Bank
of India in terms of the Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India ( Non — Banking Financial
Company-5Scale Based Regulation ) Directions, 2023,

The report has been issued pursuant to the Non-banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and is issued to the Board of Directors of the company as
required by Paragraph 2 of such directions and should not be used for any other purposes.

For TAS & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LLP
FRIN: 5200024

od/-

Place: Ernakulam CA ABHIJITH SATHEESH, FCA
Date: 18.07 2025 DESIGNATED PARTNER
MLNO:234822




(DIN:D8043511) {DIN:102956599)
{5d/-) {5ds-)

SHERBIMN KT SHEENATH SASIDHARAN

{Chief Financial Officer) {Company Secretary)

Place : Thrissur
Dare ; 18.07.2025
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2025
% in Lakhs
SR Moate Az ar . Az at
T, 317 Mar 2025 31" Mar 2024
Equity and Liahilities
1 | Shareholders’ funds
{al Share eapital 3 2618.20 2618.20
{b}  Reserves and surplus 4 a6 27 300,16
(c) Money received apainst share warrants
322447 2918.36
2 | Share application money pending allotment - -
3 | Non - current liabilities
(a] Long - eerm borrowings 5 F7a0.04 B131.27
(k) Deferred tax labilicy (Met) a 1717 -
(¢}  Orther Long - term liabifiries 7 143.90 35,66
{d) Long - rerm provisions 8 104,43 78.37
8025.54 8245.30
4 | Current liabilities
{a} Shorr - rerm borrowings 9 20011.05 1893.81
{hy  Orther current labilities 14 B41.33 914,93
(c) Short - term provisions 11 118261 136546
40034.99 417420
Total {1+2+3+4) 15285.00 15337.85
Aszets
I | Mon - current assets
(a}) Property, Plant and Equipmentand Intangible assers
(i)  Properry, Plam and Equipnen 12 73469 73B.E3
(it} Intangible assets 2056 27.63
tb) Mon - current investments 13 11867 9148
(e} Deferred tax assers (Net) 14 B &1.581
() Long - rerm loans and advances 15 236740 3817.74
3241.72 4737 .49
2 | Current assets
la] Current iInvesiments 14 240 A OF
tb)  Cash and cash equivalens 17 1297.37 657.67
(e} Short - term loans and advances 18 9843.59 9209.73
1d)  Other current aszets 19 899.03 ol6.91
1204328 10600.37
Total (1+2) 15285.00 15337 .85
Summary of sipnificant accoununp policies
See accompanying notes forming integral part of the financial statement.
Foir and on behalf of the Board of Directors A per our report of even date attached
IM] FINANCE LIMITED For TAS & Co.
Firm Regn No S20(K24
{8d/-) {53 5ds-)
SHAJ DEVASSYELUTTY THATVALAPPIL RIADATHLUMPADY JOTL FOSHLTA Ca ABHIITTH SATHEESH, B.Com, FCA
{(Whole Time [Zirecror) {Direcror} (Designated Partmer)

Membership No, 234822
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 25234522BMILHU2532
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

%1n Lakhs
. MNote Year ended Vear ended
Ferticilin no. | 31" Mar2025 | 317 Mar2024
I |Revenue from operations 20 414221 4252.04
I |Other ineome 21 161.67 34.69
I |Total income 4303.88 428673
IV. |Expenses
1 Employees benefit expenses 22 134955 1106.37
2 Finance cost 23 131240 131064
3 Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 7475 44.45
4 Other expenses 5 1075.53 1337 .86
Total expenses A812.23 3799.32
V. |Profit before excepricnal and extraordinary items and tax (II-1V) 491.65 487.41
V1. |Exceptional items - ~
VIL. |Profit before extraordinary items and wax (V-VI) 491,65 487.41
VI | Extraordimary items . B
IX. |Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 491.65 487 .41
K. |Tax expenses
1 Current rax % 106.56 17821
2 Deferred tax - TR.58 (51.76)
X1, [Profit / (Loss) for the period (IX - X) 306.11 360.96
XIL |Earnings per equity share:
1 Basic 117 1.38
2 Diluted L17 138
Summary of significant accounting policies
See accompanying notes forming integral part of the financial statement.
For and on belwalf of the Board of Directors As per our report of even dare artached
TMJ FINANCE LIMITED For TAS & Co,
Firm Regn No.5200024
{8d/-) (5d/-) (8d/-)
SHAJ DEVASSYRUTTY THAIVALAPPIL MADATHUMPARY QU JOSHUA CA ABHUITH SATHEESH, 8.Com, FOA
(Whaole Time Director) {Director) [Destgnated Partner)
(DIN:08043511}) (DIN:10295699) Membership No. 234822

Charrered Accountants

{5d/-} [(5ds-)
SHERBIN KT SREENATH SASIDHARAN
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Place : Thrissur
Date : 18.07.2025 UDIN: 25234822 BMILHU2532
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

B - ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars FY 2024-75 FY 2023-24
Ammourit Amount Amount Amount
I, Cash flow from operating Activities
Mer profit before tax 491.65 487 .41
Adiustment for
Loms on sale of fived assers i) 2.41
Depreciation and smmortsation 74.75 44,45
Finance cost 1312.40 131064
Kuri loss writren oft 25,79 15.61
Provision for gratiaty 26,49 23.82
Provision for standard assets: {3.10) 3.04
Provizsion for non - Iuerfurmin.g axsels - 215.56
Reversal of NPA provision (108.53) -
Other non - business income (4867 (29.92)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 1770.87 207307
Increase { {decrease) in other current habitities (73.04) 130005
Decrease / (increase) in loans and advances G648 (1106.45)
Decrease [ {increase ) m other current assels (293.02) (196,52}
Pavment of income tax (178.21) (147.62)
Met cash flow from operating activities 2133.08 75253
I Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (71.00) (40841}
Invesement in shares (1.99) T80
Kuri investmenis B.47 4.806
Interest on investments 48 67 2993
Lows on kurl investments (25,79} (15.61)
Sale of fixed assers 6.97 3.89
Met cash used in investing activities (34.67) (467.35)
111, Cash flows from Anancing activities
Proceeds from issue of debentures (ner) G0.50 4 )
Proceeds from ssue of subordinated debis {nen (32983} Hixh 4%
Availment of new loan - 102.88
Kuri liahiliry 107.68 322
Bepayment of bank borrowings (14,65} (130,33}
Interest on loans and borrowings {1312.40) {1310:64)
Met cash wsed in financing activities (1458.71) (599 _39)
Met increase ¢ decrease in cash and cash equivalents 63570 (214.21)
|Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 657.67 871.87
Cash and cash equivalents in the end of the year 125737 657.67
For and on behalf of the Board of [irectors As per our report of even date attached
TM] FINANCE LIMITED For TAS & Co.
Firm Eegn No 5200024
(Sdr-) {(5d/-) {8dr-)
SHAJI DEVASSYREUTTY THAIVALAPPIL MADATHUMPADY O JOSHUA CA-ABHIJITH SATHEESH, B.Com, FCA
(Whaole Time Director) {Director) (Designeted Partmer)

{DIN:08043511)

{5d/s-}
SHERBIN KT
{Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Thrissur
Dare : 18.07.2025

(DI 102956040 Membership No. 234822

Chartered Accountants
(S}

SHEEMATH SASIDITARAN
(Company Secretary)

UDIM: 25234822 BMILHII2532
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1.Coarporate Information

JM] Finance Limited is a Public Limited Company was
incorporated on 9% April, 1996, TM] Finance Limited iz a
registercd  Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
Investment Credit Company (ICC) as defined under 45 - TA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 Company currently
operating all around Kerala, with headquarters situated in
Thrissur. Company is primarily engaged in business of Loan
finance but the company shall not do business of banking
within the purview of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
The Company is a NBFCs - Base Layer (NBFCs - BL).

Begistration details are as follows: Reserve Bank of India
Registration No: B-16.00132 and Corporate Identity Mo
(CINY: Us5910KL199aPLO0 0270

The company’s registered office is ar Door No.25/46%/23, 3rd
Floor, Pooma Complex Near Naduwvilal Junction, M.G;, Road,
Thrissur - 680001, Kerala.

2.Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements of the Company has been prepared
in actordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {Indian GAAP), The Company has complied with
all marerial aspects specified in the Accounting Srandards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
{"Act) read with the Companies {Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016, the provisions of the Act (1o the
extent notified). Any application guidance/ clarifications/
directiorns issued by REI or other regulators are implemented
as .and when they are issued’ applicable. The Financial
Statememts  has been prepared under historical cost
convention & on-accrual and Ongeing basis, except for
emplovees benefir obligation as provided under the Graminy
Agct which is valued at fair value, The Accounting Policies
have been consistently applied by the company and are
consistent with those used in the previous year,

Functional and presentation of currency:

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees
{INR) which ix also the finctional currency of the company
and all values are rounded to the Lakhs, except when
otherwise indicated.

2.1 - Significant Accounting Policies - AS 1

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity
with Indian GAAP requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions. The use of estimates
and assumptions 1% based on the best knowledge of
management of current events and actions. The acrual resulis
could differ from these estimates. The use of estimates and
assumptions alfects the reported amount of  assets and
liakilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of Balance Sheet and the results of operations during the
reporting period ended.

2.2 - Inventories - A5 2
Company does not hold any inventories during the year.

2.3 - Cash Flow Statement - AS 3

A Cash Flow Statement. when used in conjunction with the
other Financial Staternents, provides information that
enables users to evaluate the changes in ner assers of an
enterprise, its financial structure (ircluding its liguidity and
solvency) and its ability to affect the amounts and timing of
cash Hows in order to adapt to changing circumstances and
opportunities. Cash flow information is useful in assessing the

ability of the enterprise to generate cash and cash equivalents

and enables users to develop models 1o assess and compare
the present value of the future cash flows of different
enterprizes; Company present Cash flows from operating,
investing and fnancing activides in Indirect method.
Classification by activity provides information thar allows
users to assess the impact of those activities on the financial
position of the enterprize and the amount of its cash and cash
equivalents.

2.4 - Contingencies and Events Oceurring after the Balance
Sheet Date - AS 4

Contingencies:

A conringency is a condition or situarion, the wlrimate
cutcome of which, gain or loszs, will be known or determined
only on the sccurrence, or nen-occurrence, of one or more
uncertain future events. The estimates of the cutcome and of
the financial effect of contingencies are determined by the
judgement of the mansgement of the enterprise; This
judgement is based on consideration of information available
up to the date on which the Financial Sratements are
approved and will include a review of events occurring after
the Balance Sheet date, supplemented by experience of
similar transactions HNTE CAYES  TEPOITS

and, In from

independent expents, Contingent loss is determined by the
expected ontcome. of the contingency and it is prudent ro
provide for thar loss
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in the Financial Statements. Contingent pains are not
recognised in the Financial Statements except when the
realisation of the gain is virtually certain,

Events Occurring after the Balance Sheer Date:

Events occurring after the Balance Sheer date are those
significant evenrs, borh favourable and unfavourable, that
occur berween the Balance Sheet date and the date on which
the Financial Statemems are approved by the Beoard of
Directors. Adjustments to Assets and Liabilities are made for
events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that provide
additional evidence 1o assist the estimation of amounts
relating o conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date or
that indicate that the fundamental accounting assumption of
gOINgE CONCErn 15 not appropriate.

Adpustments to Assets and Liabihties are not made for events
occurring after the Balance Sheet that do not affect figures
stated in the Financial Statements, Events, which take place
after the Balance Sheet are reflected in the Financial
Statements because of statutory requirements.

2.5 - Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items - AS 5

Prior period items are incone of expenses which arise in the
current period as a result of errors or omissions in the
preparation of the Financial Statements of one or more prior
periods. The nature and amount of prior period items are
separately disclosed in the statement of profir and loss in a
manner thar their impact on the current profic or loss can be
perecived. Income or Expenses thar arise frem events or
transactions that are clearly distinct from ordinary activities
of the company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific
disclosure of such events or transactions iz made in the
Financial Statements. Similarly, any external evemt beyond
the control of the company, significantly impacting income
or expense, 15 also treated as extraordinary item and disclosed
as such.

2.6 - Revenue Recognition - A5 9

Bevenue is the gross inflow of cash, receivables or other
consideration arising in the course of the ordinary activities
of the company from the sale of goods. from the rendering of
services, and from the use by others of enterprise resources
yielding interest, royalties and dividends.

Revenue is recognized to the extent ic is probable that the
economic benefits will flow o the co- mpany and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be matched for revenue

Tecognition:

Interest Income: Inrerest income recognised ar the time
of interest due from the customers.

Income from Kuri: Income from kuri recognised at the
time of payment to the extent of deduction received
from instalment amount,

Other Income: These incomes are recognised at the tme of
realisation of the amount from the services.

2.7 - Property, Plant & Equipment - AS 10

Property, Plant and Equipment are tangible items that are
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
for rental or for administrarive purposes and are expected 1o
be used during more than a period of rwelve months,

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition
less
Impairment losses, if any. Cost includes cost of acquisition
and other incidental expenses incurred until the asset is put
to use for its intended purpose. Subsequent expenditures
related wo an item of Property, Plant & Equipment are added
to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from

or  construction accumulated  Depreciation and

the exizting asset bevond its previously assessed standard of
performance. Items of Property, Plant & Egquipment that
have been rerired from active use and are held for disposal
are stated at the lower of their net book value or net
tealizable value and are shown separately in the Financial
Sratements. Any expectad loss is recognized immediately in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses
arising from of, and gains or lesses arising {rom disposal of
Property, Plant & Eguipment which are carried at cost are
recognized 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciarion & Amortizarion:

Depreciation on  Property, Plant & Equipment and
amortisation of Intangible assets have been provided on
Straight Line method in order to charge expense for the
difféerence in cost and the residual value, over the estimated
useful life at the rate specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of technical evaluation, the estimated useful life
and residual value is revised at the end of each reporting
period considering the effect of change in estimate on a
prospecrive basis. Company is not able to evaluate the scrap
value of the assets at the time of acquisition, so company has
applied a flar 5% scrap value o all its assers. Estimare useful
lives are mentioning below:
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Nature of Asset Usetul Life
Computer Equipments 3 years
Telephone Equipments 5 years
Fire Extinguisher 2 years
Inrangible Assers {Software) & years
Mm;r. — i e = ,_,um
Maoror Bike 8 years
Electrical Equipments 10 years
Machinery 10 vears
Gold Weighing Machine 10 years
Gold Detecting Machine 10 years
Cash Counting Machine 10 years
Furniture and Fittings 10 years
Building 30 years

2.8 - Foreign Currency Transactions - A5 11

Company has no foreign currency transaction during the
YEear,

2.9 - Government Grants - AS 12

Company has nor received any government grants during the
year,

2.10 - Invéestments - AS 13

Investments are assets held by an enterprise for earning
income by way of dividends, interest, and rentals, for capital
appreciation, or for other benefits to the investing enterprize.
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be
held for not more than a vear arve classified -as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-rerm
investments, Current investments are carried ar cost or fair
value, whichever is lower. Long Term Investments are valued
at Ccost.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Details of
various investment are mentioned below:

Particulars MNos
Investment in Equity Shares (Long Term)
Projexcel3? Project Management Pyt Led 200
Foschia Resorts Pyt Lid 110
Cochin Shipyard ({Listed) 147
Investment in Preference Shares (Long Term)
Projexcel37 Project Management Pvt Led GR00

2.11 - Employee Benefits - AS 15
Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short werm employee: benefits such as salary, wages are
recognised as an expense unless it requires being included in
the cost of assets; or as labilivy if the amount of shore-rerm
benefits exceeds the amount actually paid or spent, or as an
asset if the amount paid exceeds the amount of short-term
benefits. Liabilities of salaries and wages, includes non-
monerary benefits and accumulating leave balance in respect
of employees up to the reporting period,

The corresponding liabilities and expenses are recagnised on
basis of amounts expected o be paid when

rhe liabilities are sertled. The company has also recognised
Liability & expense festival allowance which is contraceually
obliged or when there is a past practice that has created a
constructive abligation,

Defined Contribution Plans:

Provident Fund: The company makes defined contriburions
o employee provident fund scheme administered by
government organisations set up under the applicable satute,
The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and
loss in the yesr when the contributions are due.

Post - Employment Benefits and Other Long Term Employee
Benefits:

The obligation in respect of defined benefit plans (Gratity),
which is prowvided on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the
end of the financial year, Short term compensated absences
are provided lor bagsed on estimates.

212 - Borrowing Cost - AS 16

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an
enterprise in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Borrowing costs thar are directly arrributable o the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised as part of the cost of thar asser. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the perind in
which they are incurred. Borrowing cost incurred for the

company for the period is 21312.40 Lakhs.
2.13 - Segment Reporting - AS 17

As per Accounting Standard 17 business segment or
geographical segment should be identified as a reportable
segment if, i) revenue from sales to external customers and
from transactions with other segment is 10 per cent or more
of the toral revenue, external and internal, of afl SEEMENTS OT
i1} the segment result, whether profin or loss,
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ig 10 per cent or more of the combined resule of all segments
in profit, or the combined result of all segments in loss,
whichever is greater in absolute amount; or iii) the segment
assets are 10 percent or more of the total assers of all
SESINENIS:

Company operates in single segment; no further disclosure is
required to be given,

2.14 - Transactions with Relared Parries - AS 18

Helated party transactions are the transfer of resources or
obligations between relared parties, regardless of whether or
not a price is charged. Parries are considered to be related il
at-any time during the reporting period one party has the
ability w control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and/or
operating decizions. Related party relationships and related
party transactions are disclosed

in the Financial Statement by way of notes to accounts.
Related party relationship hags an effect on the financial
position and operating results of the company.

(Deiled Reporting provided in Additional Information)

215 - Leage - AS 19

Company does not postess any leasehold assets or entered
transactions during the year.

2.16 - Earnings per share - A5 20
Basic Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share iz calculared by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period atrributable: to  equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares ourstanding during the period. For calculating EPS,
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders should be the net profic ot loss for the period
afrer deducting preference dividends and any artributable tax
thereto for the period.

Particulars Amount
Profit After Tax 306.11
Less: Preference Dividends .
Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 30611
Weighted Average No of Equity Shares 261.82
Bagzic EPS 1.17
Diluted Earnings Per Share:

For the purpose of calcularing diluted éarnings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period awribuable o equiry
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the periad should be adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive porential equity shares. The weighred
average number of equiry shares oumstanding during the
period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in-a right issue, shave split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equirty shares sutstanding withour a corvesponding change in
resources.  Earnings  considered in  ascertaining  the
Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period
after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax
thereto for the period.

Particulars Amount

Profit After Tax 306.11
Change in profir due to bonus issue, right

issue & convertible debenture issue etc

Less: Preference Dividends -
Profit ateributable to Equity Shareholders 3611
Weighted Average No of Equity Shares 261.82
Diluted EPS LYZ

2.17 - Taxes on Income - AS 22

Tax expense (tax saving) is the aggregare of current tax and
deferred tax charged or eredited to the statement of profit and
loss for the period. Tax expenses comprise of Current Tax and
Deferred Tax.

Current Tax:

Current rax is the amount of income tax determined o be
payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable income (tax
loss) for a period.

Current Tax is measured ar the amount of [ncome Tax
expected to be paid te the taxation awthorivies using
applicable tax rate in accordance with the Ineome Tax Act,
1961. Current Tax for period is ¥ 106.56 Lakhs.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is the reflection of impact of current year ti-
ming difference between the taxable income and the income
rEf_'ﬂEﬂ].!iEd il.'l tt'lﬁ". 'F"I'L'Iﬁt and [D‘E statement 'IITI'Ll l|'|."|E‘ TE'!"E’I.‘SHI DF
timing difference of earlier years. Deferred Tax is measured
based on the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted
or subsrantially enacred ar che Balance Sheer date. Deferred
Tax Liabiliry is measured for all timing differences, Deferred
Tax Asseris recognised and carried forward only to the extent
it i3 reasonably certain that there will be sufficient future
taxable income to recover the Deferred Tax Asser. The

carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at
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each Balance Shect date. The carrying amount of Deferred
Tax Assets are reviewed at each Balance sheet date. Derails
of Deferred tax compuration mentioned below:

Particulars Amiount
Depreciation (Timing Difference - DTA (11.31)
Provision (Timing Difference) - DTLA (23.54)
Other Deduction (Timing Difference) - DTL 103,10
Total 68.24
Effective Income Tax Rare 25.168%
Deferred Tax Liability 1o be charged in B&S 17.17
Opening Deferred Tax Assers (A) 61.81
Tax expense to be charged in P&L (B) 78.98
Closing Deferred Tax Liabilivy (A-B) 17.17

2,18 - Intangible Asseis - AS 26
Intangible Assers:

Intangible assets acquired are measured at cost on initial

recoghition. Intangible assers are having a carrying value of

cost  less accumulared amorrization and accumulated
impatrment losses. Intangible assers having finite life are
amortised on straight-line basis over its useful economic life
and assessed for impairment, if there is an indication for a
chance of impairment.

The amertisation period and method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period. The amartisation expense with
finite life is charged in the statement of profit and loss unless
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another
asser. Carrying value of Intangible Assets is $20.96 Lakhs,

2,19 - Provisions and Contingent Liabilities - AS 29

Provisions:

A Provision is a liability which can be measured only by
using a substantial degree of estimation. Provisions are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it iz probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required o sertle the
obligation and a reliable estimare can be made of the amount
of the obligation, Provisions are measured at the best estimate
of the expenditure required to sentle the present obligation ac
the Balance Sheer dare and are not discounted e its present
value. Details of provision made

by the company during the financial year mentioned below:

Details of Provision Amount
Provision for Income Tax 106.56
Provision for Gratuity 106.21
Provision for Standard Assets 23.72
Provision for Mon-Performing Assets 105055

Contingent Liabilities:

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain fumare events not wholly within the conrrol of the
enterprise; or

A present obligation that arises from past event but is not
recognised because:

It 15 not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required ro sertle the obligation or
a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, A
contingent liability alie arises in extremely rare cases where
there is a liabilicy thar cannor be recognised because it cannor
be measured reliably,

Company did not provide Contingent Liability for the
lncome Tax Deparrment has raised a demand of 271843
lakhs for the AY 2018-19, Company has filed an appeal before
the Commissioner of Income Tax {(Appeals), Thrissur against
the demand for AY 2017-18 and received an order under
section 250 of Income Tax Act, 1961 on 31-10-2022 (Ref: DIN
& Order No: ITBAMNFAC/S/250/2022-23/1046534753(1)). As
per the order, the grounds of appeal for AY 2017-18 ate
"Allowed’ and accordingly demand against the company of
Z118.18 lakhs standing withdrew. The company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax {Appeals),
Thrissur against the demand for AY 2018-19. The

management is of the opinion thar ne contingent liability is
required for such liability,
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Additonal informations;
a}) Related Party Disclosures and Transactions:
As per Accounting Standard 18, and companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 - the disclosures and transactions

with related parties are given below:

+  List of Related parties exist during the financial year and relationship with them:

5L No. Pei'!:nm“ Relationship Deseription of Relationship
1 Shaji Devassykutry Thaivalappil Whale - Time Director
2 Joel Joju Madathupady Director
3 Madathupady Joju Joshua Additional Dhrector _ )
4 Indu Kamala Ravindran Independent Director Dﬂem”i’:(;i;:;nagenﬂ
5 Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor Independent Director
& Sreenath Sasidharan Company Secretary
7 Koolivath Thomas Sherbin Chief Financial Officer
& Anjali 5 Relative of Director
a Joju M| Relative of Director
10 | Shiny Jaju Relative of Direcrar . .
11 IM] Finance Relared party of Direcror REE;‘::;’;E;?:::;i;EF
12 IM] Fintech Limired Related party of Director
13 Mary Reema Relanive of Chief Financial Officer
1;4 f;_:i'!..'iil'_:l'_‘ C;t;rmalin .Retatiw.?. of Chir:i.'.l"'inan:r_":iai -‘.'.)fﬂr_'t:.r
* Related Party Transaction during the year: {Tin Lakhs)
Key Managerial R&mm:;ramn Loan Loan Interest Interest Incentive
Fersomneizscen SiwingFee | ToFM | Reprid | Reprid | P4 |
Shaji Devassykutty Thaivalappil 6.60 - LoD 1.05 .08 0.40
joel Joju Madathupady 600 = = - 0.94 0.69
Madachupady Joju Joshua 3.60 - s = - 3.50
Indu Kamala Ravindran 1.80 - - l - -
Sandesh Raja Kodungalloor 1.80 - - = = =
Sreenath Sasidharan 13.80 : :
Koolivath Thomas Sherbin 7.44 - - - Q.03 =
Anjali 5 - - - - 0.48 4,15
Toju B = = # 5 0.27 -
Shiny Joju : : : -l e
JMJ Finance 7000 | 14558 |  3570| 2523 -
IJM] Fintech Limived 200.00 100.00 8.38 - -
Mary Reema - £ & = 0.03 Q.05
Grace Carmalin - - - .02 -
| Total 41.04 270.00 246.58 45.14 27.05 6.07
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= Enterprises in which Director(s) has significant influence:
SL No. | Key Managerial Personnel/Direcrors Relarionship Enterprise Name
b Joel Joju Madathupady Director M Nidhi Limited

b) Disclosures under Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises Deavelopment Act, 2006 as on 31= March, 2025:
(% in Lakhs)

31= March 2025 31+ March 2024

Itern | Disclosures required under the Micre, Small & Medium
No | Development Act, 2005

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
the accounting year.

Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end
of the accounting year.

The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyvond the appointed day.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but bevond the appointed

4, : . : : i - -
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
L ERDESRIRL) Sk,
5 The amount of interest accraed and remaining vnpaid at the end of ) -

the accounting year.

| The amount of further interest due and pa}ra_h'te even in the
succeeding vear, until such dare when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance
as 4 deductible expenditure under Section 23.

-

o) Title deeds of Immovable praperty not held in the name of the Company:
All title deeds of the Immovable property held in its mame by the Company

d) Capital Work - in - Progress:
The Company has no Capital Work - in - Progress during the year. So, ageing schedule is not required,

e) Intangible Assets under development:
The Company has no Intangible Assers under development during the year. So, ageing schedule is not required.

f) Details of Benami Property held:

The Company does not hold any Benami Properties during the financial year.

g Borrewing on the basis of security of Currenr Assets:
The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
asfel.

h) Wilful Defaulter:
The Company iz not declared willul defaulter by any bank or fnancial Instiiution or other lender during the financial
year.

i) Relationship with Sorack off Companies:
The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956,

i) Registration of charges or satsfaction with Registrar of Compardes:
There is no charges or satisfaction yer to be registered with Registrar of Companies bevond the statutory period.
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k) Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The [fumpany has po layc':r Companies.
1} Rados for the Financial ¥Year 2024 — 25
Particulars £| Frv ok MNumerator Denominator
Xear | Year, | Chenge
Current Ratio® 298 254 17.53% Current Asszets Current Liabilities
Debt - Equity Ratio 2.41 2,79 (11.79%) Total Debt Shatslislder
Equity
i, , . ) Farnings available | Total Debit Service
Debt - Service Coverape Ratio 1.42 1.28 10.72% f:_}r Tkt Sapyios C o
, . : Sharcholders
Beturn on Equity Ratio 0.09 0.12 {23.250%) Profit Afrer Tax Equity
I |
Met Capital Turnover Ratio 0.38 0.28 (0.37%) Total sales Capital Employed
Net Profit Turnover Ratio 0.07 0.08 (1553%) | Profit After Tax e o
Operations
— _ Profit before Tax _— _
Beturn on Capital employed 0.16 | .16 (0.44%) aiid Frant o ot Capital Employed .
Return on Investment® .06 0.16 {63.15%) T oame Gram Total Investment
Investment |

*Major reason for the change in Return on Investment Ratio is due 1o increase in Fixed Deposits in Banks. At the end current
financial vear company has Ra.680 Lakhs as fixed Deposit in various Banks whereas in previous year company had only Rs53.96
Lakhs as fixed deposit, But Income From investment incressed onldy by Rs 18.78 Lakhs.

m) Complisnce with appreved Scheme(s) of Arrangements:
There'is no Scheme of Arrangements las been approved by the Competent Authorivy in terms of sections 230 1o 237
of the Companies Act, 2013

n} Udlisadon of Borrowed funds and share premium:
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premiumy or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Intermediary shall:
(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
{i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

o) Undisclosed Income:
The Company has no transactions, which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the vearin the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
) Corporate Sovial Responsibility {CSR):
The Company (NBFC) is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act.
q) Demile of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:
The Company has not traded or invested in Cryvpto currency or Virtual corrency during the financial year.
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1} Derivative:
Az per the ICAT announcements, aceounting for derivative contracts, other than those covered under AS 11, are marked
to market on the portfolio basis, and the net loss after considering the offsetting effect on the underlying hedge item is
charged 1o the income statement, Net gains are ignored. During rhe vear the company has not entered into any such
transactions.

5] Insurance Claims:
Insurance claims are accrued on the basis of claims admitted and/or to the extent there is no uncertainoy in receiving
the claims, The company re-assesses the claims made at each reporting period for recoverability,
Az on the date of the Balance Sheet no insurance claim is pending with the company,

t) Mon-Resident Shareholders:
The company does not have any non-resident shareholders as on date,

u} Employee Benefit Disclosure:
The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profit and loss account and
the funded status and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet for the gratuity plan.

4, Salaries and Wages: (¥in Lakhs)
ionl Year ended Year ended
s 2 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Salaries 1261.88 1037 .81
Bonus - -
Staff Welfare 57.09% 3850
Total 131980 1076.38 .
b, Defined Contibution Plan: (¥ in Lakhs)
el Year ended Year ended
o 31* March 2025 31" March 2024
Provident Fund 5.49 7.B7
Employee state insurance 24.25 2212
Less: PMRY Benefit received - -
Total 2974 2099
c. Gramicy:
<+ Present Value of Obligation: (¥ in Lakhs)
Changes in the Present Vilue of the Defined Bansfir : -
Ohligation are as follows {G: foxdi 31= March 2025 31= March 2024 |
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 79.72 55.90
Interest cost 5,55 3.76 |
-1
Current service cost 7468 4725 |
Benefits paid - 7.59
Actuarial loss / (gain} on obligation (5374 (19.60) |
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 10621 7972 |
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= Profit and Loss account: {¥ in Lakhs) .
Met Employee Benefit Expense (Gratuity) 317 March 2025 31= March 2024
Current service cost 74.68 47.25
Interest cost on benefit uh'[iga'.r;inn 5..1;3;5 3.',;"6 1
Expected return on plan assets - |
Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the year (53.74) (19.60) .
Net (benefir) / expense 26,49 | 31.41 |
< Balance Sheet: (¥in Lakhs)
B‘““%ﬁiﬁﬁiiﬁ‘;ﬂ;ﬁ?ﬂ“ andthe | gy \farch 2025 3% March 2024
Present value of obligations as at the end of the vear 106.21 79.72
Rair valué of plan assets as at the end of the year - |
Ass-&tx'l{l.iabili_ll:}_r} IECDEﬁZEﬂ in the Balance Sheet (108.21) {?‘9'}'2}
=+ Current and Non - Current Liability of Defined Benefit Plan: (Rin Lakhs)
Classificarion of Present Value of the Obligation 31 March 2025 31= March 2024
Current Liabifity L79 1.35 |
‘Non - Current Liability 104,42 787 |
Liability to ba recognized in the Balance Sheet 106.21 79.72 |
% Summary of Actuarial assumptions used in Valuation:
Actuarial assumptions used in Valuation 317 March 2025 31= March 2024
Discount Rate 6.695% 6.965% |
Salary Escalation Rate 10L00% 10.00% 1
Employee turnover Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Employees Retirement Age &0 ]
Maximum Benefit 20.00 20.00 ,
= Defined Benefit Obligation — Sensitivities: (T in Lakhsg)
Particulars 317 March 2025 31= March 2024 \
DED - Base Assumption 106.21 79.92
Discount Rage: +1% 90.95 68.27 |
Discount Rarte: -1% | 125.26 24.01
Salary Fscalation Rare: +1% 123,44 93.02
Salary Escalarion Rare: -1% 91.37 68.47
Arrriticn Rare: 25% Increase I 98.85 74.36 |
Attrition Rate: 25% Decrease . 115.08 B6.16 .I
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v} Unbilled Dues:
The Company doesn't have any unbilled dues as on 31.03.2025

w} Stock in Trade:
The Company has no Stock in Trade during the financial year,

x) Comparatives:
The Company regrouped or rearranged previous year amounts in the Financial Statement for the better presentation
and understanding. Long = Term Borrowings, Other Long - Term Liabilities, Other Current Liahilities, Non - Current
Investment, Current Investment were regrouped in previous year balance.

vy} Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for): (T in Lakhs)

As at Asat
31= Mar 2025 A1~ Mar 2024

Particnlars

i, Contingent liabilities

2. Claims agaiiist the company not acknowledged as debr: - -

b. Other money for which the Company is contingently liable, - -

i Commitments:

a, Fstimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for;

b, Unecalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid; = =

¢, Other Commitments - -

Toral -

2} Additional information to the statement of Profit and Loas: {¥In Lakhs)
a i . i
No Partirnlars 2024-25 20253-24

C.1.F Value of Tmpores
| (i) Raw Materials (11} Components and Spare parts and
| (iii) Capital goods
Toral Value of all imported and indigenous materials consumed during the
| financial year
Raw Materials
(i} Indigenous

2 (ii) Imported ) -
| ‘Stores & Spares
(1) Indigenous
(i) Imporged
| Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account of
{a)Royaley
3 {b) Enow — How ~ ~
’ {c)Professional & Consulration Fees
{d) Interest
(e} Others
Earnings in Foreign Currency on account of
| {a)Export of goods calculated on F.OUB. basis
i {b) Royalty, Know-how i i

{e) Professional & Consultation fees
{d) Interest and Dividend
| {&)Other Income |
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Remitrance in foreign currencies on account of dividend (including
: remittance to MRE accounts)
5 (a) Mo of Non — Residential Shareholders = -
(&) Mo of Shares held by them
| (¢} Dividend remiteed in Foreign Currency

aa) Public disclostre on liguidity rsk
<+ Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

Sr. MNumber Significant Ameunt (T % of Total %6 of Toral
Mo, Counterparties in Lakhs) Deposits Liabilities
1 Mot Applicable Nil Nil Nil

<+ Top 20 Large Deposits: Not Applicable

4 Top 10 Borrowings: {2 in Lakhs)
Amount %of T?ml
Borrowings
527.44 4.65
+4 Funding Coneentration based on significant instrument/ product; (¥ in Lakhe)
}511; i Mame of Instrument/product Amount g&:ﬁﬂfnm::
1 | Secured Non - Convertible Debentures 182,00 1.52%
-I-iar.r;:;v..ri.ng-e;.s I'mm.Banl-:s.-’F] a - 1.15.41 [}.‘-96%
3 | Subordinared Delb 947268 78,54%
" Total 977109 |  BLO2%
<+ Stock Ratio:
i 1 — o B
2 Mon - convertible debentures (original maturity - - B
of less than one year)
3 | Other short-term liabilities B.61% 6.98% 5.50%
Total | 8.61% 6.98% 5509

<+ Institutional set-up for Liquidity risk management:

The Board shall have the overall responsibility for managemenr of liquidiry risk. The HBoard shalldecide
the strategy, policies and procedures to manage liquidity risk in accordance with the liguidicy risk
tolerance/limits decided by it from time o time: The ALM Committee (ALCO) of the Board of Directors
shall be responsible for evaluaring the liquidicy risk. The ALCO consisting of the company’s top
management shall be responsible for ensuring adherence to the risk tolerance/ limits set by the Board as
well asimplemenring the liquidity risk management strategy of the NBFC, The Whole-time Direcror
headsthe Committee. The role of the ALCO with respect to liquidity risk include, inter alis, decision
on desired maturity profile and mix of incremental assers and liabilities, sale of assets as a source of
funding, the structure, responsibilities and controls for managing liquidity risk, and overseeing the
liquidity positions of the Company. The ALM Support Group headed hy Chief Financial Officer and
consisting of operating staff who will be responzible for analysing, monitoring and reporting the
liquidity risk profile to the ALCO.
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ab) Disclosure required as per RBI Circulars RBI2023-24/26 DOR.ACC.REC. No.20/21,04.018/2023-24 dated April 19%,
2003 (® in Lakhs)
5l No Particulass 2024-25 2023-24

1 | Number of complaints pending ar beginning of the year

MNumber of complaints received during the year

Customers
W a

Number of complaines disposed
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected

Complaints received by the

4 | Number of complaints pending at the end of the vear

MNumber of maintainable complaints received by the company
from office of Ombudsman

Number of complaints resolved in favour of the COTRPATY

5
s by office of Ombudsman

Mumber of complaints resolved through conciliation /

22
? mediation { advizories ssued by office of Ombudsman

Mumber of complaints resalved after passing of Awards by
office of Ombudsman against the company

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
iother than those appealed)

53

pffice of Ombmdsman

Mainrainable complaints
meceived by the company from Company from its
Ln

ac) Exposute
4 Exposure to res] estate sactor

(% in Lakhs)

Category

1, Direct exposurs

\ 202425 ‘ 2023-24

Residential Morrgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Exposure would also inelude non-fund
based (NFB) limits,

Commercial Real Esrate

Lending secured by morigages on commercial real esrate (office buildings; retail
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, muld
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, erc.). Exposure would also include non
fund based (NFH) limirs.

1.3 Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures

1. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Esrate
2. Indirect Exposure

2.1 Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estare Seceor
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= Exposure to Capital Market (T in Lakhs}
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in 13.19 11.20
| corporate debt
ii} Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares (including [POsf ESOPs), convertible bonds, - -
| convertible debentures, and units of equiry oriented mutual funds
iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible ) B
| debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security _
w} Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or converrible bonds or convertible debenrures or unirs of equiry oriented mutual i B
funds L.e., where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/convertible
debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances
v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
| stockbrokers and market makery
vi) Loans sanctioned wo corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or
ather securities or on clean hasis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of - -
new companies in anticipation of raising resources
| vii} B;‘-L:I_ge Inans to companies agamql_' cxpceu:d equity f'_!m-uq ! issues I
wviii) Und&rwr:tmg commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of Eqi.]ll"l.-' oriented mutual
Funds
| ix} Financing to smu_khmiu_rs fnr r margin | u‘admﬁ - -
L \:} A.i] | exposures to Alu_nmtwc lm estment Funds:
{i} Category | -
{ii) Caregory 11 -
{iii} Category III -
| Total exposure to capital market 13.19 11.20
<+ Sectoral Exposure {%¥ in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24
Total Total
Exposure %% of Gross Exposure % of Grous
Sectors {balance Gross WPAs to total {balance Gross NPAs to total
sheet and NFAs exposure in sheet and MNPAs exposure in
off-balance that sector off-balance that sector
) sheet) shaet)
1. Agricultire and B . i ~ B B
| Allied Activides
2. Industry - - - - - -
X Services
4, Personal Loans - - - . - -
5. Others (Gold,
Term, Business 1221099 2724.40 22.31% 13117.47 2350.72 18.23%
loans ete.)
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MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 * MARCH, 2025
Nate - 3 : Shase capital T in Lakhs
Particul As at Az at

31% Mar 2025 | 31" Mar 2024

Authorised share capital

1)  3.70,00,000 Equity shares of T10 each 3700000 370000
{11) 000000 Cumulative preference shares of ¥10 each 300,00 30000
4000.00 4000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital
{iy  2,61.81.950 Equity shares of 10 cach fully paid up 2618.20 2618.20
2618.20 2615.20

3.1} Recomciliation of the number of shares amd amount of share capiral outstanding ar the beginning and ar the end of|
the reporting pericd

Particulars Ejf Frashissue | Clasing balance
Equity shares
for the vear ended 31% March, 2025
MNumber of shares 26182 - 261.82
Amount () 2618.20 - 2618.20
for the year ended 31" March, 2024
Mumber of Shares 26182 = 261.82
Amount () 2618.20 - 261820

3.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including resivictions on the distribution of
dividends and the repayment of capital

The company has issued only one class of Equity shares having a face value of 210 per share, Each holder of eguity shares
is entitled to one vote per share, The voting right of each equity shareholder shall be in proportion to his share in the
paid-up equity share capital of the company, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors are subject 1o the approval
of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting.

In the event of liguidation of the company. the holders of equity shares will be entitded ro receive remaining assers of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in properion to the number of eguity
{shares held by the shareholders.

Mo Dividend has been declared during the year ended March 317, 2025

5.3 Shareholding of promuoters
Sl % of total % of change
hares held thy of th Ma. :
no % S T R ot Fl e i . ity shares during the year
1 loel Joju M 34.39 13.14% -

3.4 Details of shareholdess holding more than 5% shares in the company as at the end of the yeat:
3 Name of the shareholdess Mo. of shares % of holding

no
foel Joju M 34.39 13,14%,
2 |Anju PU 1602 6.1 2%
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¥ in Lakhs
Particular: it P
317 Mar 2025 317 Mar 2024
Mote : 4 - Reserves and surplus
{a) Sratutory reserve
Balance asat the beginning of the year 18422 112.03
Add : Amount transferred from surplus 61.22 7119
Balance in the end of the year 245 .44 18423
{b) Profit and Loss Acoount :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 11594 (172.83)
Add : Profir for the vear A6 1 F60.%6
Amount svailahle for appropriations 422.05 188.13
Less : Appropriations ;
(i) Starutory reserve” 61.22 JL1Y
Balanece in the end of the vear 360.82 11594
Total 606.27 30016

*The amournt appropriated our of the surphes in the statersent of profit and loss are 25 under:
{a) Transfer of 51.22 lakhs to staturory reserve as preseribed by section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
br_'inﬁ 20% of the Profit after Tax (PAT) for the vear.
Moite : 5 - Long - termn borrowings
Secured
{a) Nom convertible debentures :
Mo of Debentures :
{1} 1,830 Debentures of FV 10000 has been mssued for 2/ 3 /5 Years)
Rate of Interest
(i} 375 Debenrures i 11%, {ii) 80 Debenrures is 11.25%
(121] 350 Debentures is 11.5%, (iv) 30 Debentures is 11.75%
{v] 905 Debenture is 12%, (vii) 70 Debentore i 12.5%
{b) Loan from others
Vehicle Loan
Loan from Mercedes-Beny Financial Services India Frivate Limited
against hypothecation of vehicle an 27.11.2023 at the rate of interest. 10,23
Unsecuied :
{a) Subordinated debts :
Mo of Subordmated debt
(i} 748,663 Sab. debrs of FV 1000 (5 /55 / 6 years) TdBo.63 73589
Rate of interest :
(i} 6,12,128 Sub. debts s 12%0, {11} 67,922 Sub. debts 1z 12.25%
(i) 47,690 Sub. debtsis 13%, (1v) 20,923 Sub. debts is 13.39%

183.00 92.50

G4l 102.88

Total 776004 8131.27

Mote : 6 - Deferred rax Habilicy (Met)
Opening balance -
Adpustments 17:17

Total 17.17 b

Maote : 7 = Other long - rerm lishilities

Others :
Lang - term Liahility with kuries 143.90 35.66
Total 143.90 35.66
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¥ in Lakhs
s Azatc Asar
s 31" Mar2025 | 317 Mar2024
Mote : & - Long - teym provisions
Prowision for Employees Benefits :
Provision for gratuity (Non - current) 10443 FER T
Total 10443 7837
Mote : 9 - Short - term horrowings
(a) Loans repayabls an demand :
Secured |
{a} From banks:
(i) Federal Bank Ttd. - 219

Wehicle loan - is against hypotheeation of vehicle on 19-06-2019 at the
rate of interest, 8.80%
(b) Current maturities of long - teérm borrowings

Gerred :
(2] Loan from others -
Yehicle loan 25.00 25.00
Unserored :
() Subordinaved debts :
Subordinated debes 1986.05 186662
Total 2011.05 189381
Mote : 10 - Other current labilities
(a) Current matuviies of long-term liabilities
Liability with kuries &.00 6,56
(1) Incerest accroed and due on borrowings
{i} Debentures 1.11 082
(i1} Subordinaced debts 63310 773.00
(2} Orther payables
Employees benefits pavable 49.49 3695
Audit tee pavable 215 2.03
TDE payahble 3.32 353
Bent payable 11.43 1075
GST payable 7.53 -
Sitting fee payvable 0.81 -
Interest received in advance 16,03 1572
Professional fes payable - 4352
Commission & brokerage payable 2778
Caution deposit 49.98 zg9
Oiheer payables 31.52 2827
Total 841.33 5914.93
Mote : 11 - Short - term provisions
(a) Prowvision for taxation :
Income tax provision 106.56 178.21
() Other provisions :
Prowvision for graruiey (current) 179 1.35
Provision against standard assets 2352 16.82
Provision for non-performing assets 1150.55 115%.08

Tital 1182.61 1365.46
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¥ in Lakhs
. As at Aszat
PRAARE 317 Mar2025 | 31 Mar 2024
Mote ; 12 - Property, Plant snd Equipment and Intangible essels
Property, Plant and Equipmen: (Separate sheet amached) 73469 733,83
Intangible assets (separate sheet attached) 20.96 2763
Tatal 755.65 76646
Mote : 13 - Mon - current inyvestments
Trade investments |
(a) Investments in equity inseruments ;
(i} Projexcel37 Project Management Private Limited 020 0.20
200 Equity shares of FV @ 100 each
(it} Foschia Resorts Private Limited 11.00 11.00
110 Equity shares FV of T10000 =ach
(it1) Cochin Shipyard Limited 1.9%
147 Equity shares {Listed in Mational Securities Exchange)
(1) Investmeents in prefersnce shares :
(i} Projexcel37 Project Management Pyt Lod 6,80 G.80
6300, 5% Preference shares of FV @ T100 each
Othet investments ;
Kuri investment {Mon - current portion} 98.68 7348
Taotal 118487 91 4%
Mote : 14 - Digferred tax assews {Net)
Oipening balamce 61.81 10,05
Adjustments 161.81) 51.76
Tokal - 6181
Mote : 15 - Lomg - texm loans and advances
Dther loans and advances
Sacured, considersd Goad -
Term laan 2367 40 381774
Tatal 236740 381774
Mota 1 16 - Corvent investment
Kuri investment {current portion) 240 36.07
Toral 2.40 36.07
Mota : 17 - Cash and cash equivalents
(n) Balance with bank
Current account LER 9975
Fixed deposits G800 33,94
(b) Cash in hand 53230 503.95
Total 1297.37 657 .67
Mote : 18 - Short - term loans end advances
(a) Current maturity of long term fnancial assets
Term loan 5020.54 A784. 84
(b) Orthers
Secured, considered Good :
Term loan 160051 160231
Gold loan 2697 54 338611
Business loan 525.00 526,43
Tatal B843.59 299,73
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% in Lakhs
: Asatr As at
i 317 Mar2025 | 317 Mar 2024
Mote : 19 - Other current assets
Building rent advance Bé 92 B5.67
Security deposits 358 363
Other advances 0.31 0.28
Interest recervable 430.01 179 46
Kuri loss to be wrtten ofl’ 55.63 13.01
Pre - paid tixes B5.83 68,24
Income rax refund receivable - 36,57
It tax credit 37.6% 18.18
Income tax deposit against appeal™ 2404 24,00
(ther receivables 17596 177 86
Total 89993 506.91
“*MNote: The appeal for the AY 20017-18 is allowed as per the order uw's 250 of Income Tax Act. 1961, dared 31-10-2022,
Ref: DIN & Order Mo ITBAMNFACS 250/ 2022- 23/ 104653475301 )
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T in Lakhs
= Asat Asat
i 31" Mar2025 | 317 Mar2024
MNote : 20 - Revenue from operation
Inrersst -
Interest on joans 414221 425204
Total 414221 4252 .04
Note : 21 - Other Income
Penal interest e 474
Interest on bank deposits 2449 18.33
Profit on kur investment +.37 071
Mvidend received on kur investiment 16.81 10.87
Interest on income tax nefund 220
NPA provision reversal 10853
Crther incomes 228 (.04
Toral 161.67 34.69
Mote : 22 = Employes benefit axpensas
Salaries and wages 1261.88 1037 .81
Coneriburion to-provident fund and other funds 2975 79,99
Sraff welfire expenses 57,93 3856
Total 134%.55 1106.37
Mote : 23 - Finance costs
Interest expense :
(i} Subordinated delbs 1284.09 1298.41
(i} Debentures 15.74 5.64
(iii) Bank - Gokd loan - 257
(iv) Bank - Vehicle loan 1257 3.93
Total 131240 1310.64
MNote : 24 - Depreciation and amortisaticn
Drepreciation and amortization 7475 44 .45
Total 74.75 44 45
Mote : 25 - Cther axpenszes
(a) Administragive expenses :
Rem 9237 Ba79
Rates and taxes 1629 19.84
Travelling and fuel expenszes .56 §2.22
Advertisement cxponses 14.47 39.69
Business promotion expenzes 46.86 4982
Commission and hrakerage 211,03 18244
Insurance 359 7.30
Antmal maintenance charges 61,70 2257
Starurory audiror fee 270 225
Sirring fee 1o directors 3.60 .00
Professional fees 377 73.18
Repair and maintenance 50 13.62
Internet and telephone expense 15.31 17.14
Electricity charges 13.94 13.26
Loan written off 426,94 411.81
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¥ in Lakhz
i Az at As at
Farticulars 31° Mar2025 | 317 Mar 2024
Frinting and stationary 15.12 19,56
Crffice expenses 11.99 18:61
Software expanses 4.14
Postage and couriers 1.7% .56
Office repovation expenses 346 17
K loss wrirten off 2579 15.61
Graruity paid = 754
Rebate 1,12 .53
Loss on sale of fixed assets .09 241
Bank charges 056 2.08
Income 1ax paid - Lls
Miscellaneous expenses 578 M
105214 1095.59
(b} Prowvisions :
Gratuity 2649 23.82
Standard assers (3.1 308
Mon performing assers - 215.56
2339 242 47
Tatal 1075.53 1337 86
Mota : 26 - Tax Expenses.
Current tax 106,56 17821
Deferred 1ax 7898 (51.76)
Total 18554 12645
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Annexure 1 :
Percentage of Gold Loan to Toral Ascees
Perticulars 31.03.2025 31.08.2024
Gold Loan 26597.54 386,11
Total Assers 15285.00 15337:85
% of Gold Loan to Total Assets 17.65% 22.08%
Armexure 2 :
Levarags Ratio
Particulars 31032025 31.03.2024
Total Liabalities 15285.00 15337.85
Less:
i) Share Capital 2618.20 261620
i) Reserves and Surplus 60627 30016
iii) Provision 1287.04 144353
Total Cutside Liabilities (A} 10773.50 1097567
Share Capital 2618.20 261820
Reserves and Surplus &606.27 0016
Less:
1) Deferred Revenue Expenditure -
i) Deferred Tax Assers (.00 61.81
it} Other Intangible Assers 20.96 17.63
MNet Owned Funds (B) 3203.51 282892
Leverage Rario (A} / (B) 336 388
Annexure 3 ;
Dietaily of Anction held during the year 2034.25°
Principal Interest &
Mo of Loan  [Amount OS5 at Other Chazges
Year P the Dates of Q5 at the Total (A+B) |Value Ferched®
Auction (A) Dates of
Auctions (B)
2024-25 - - e -
202324 44 14,55 4.76 1931

*Excluding GST collected From the buyer,

*No Sister Concerns participated in the auction held during the pernod

*Additional Disclosure as réquired by Circular DNBS.C.C.PD No.365/03/.10.01/2013-2014 dared
September Loch, 2003 issued by Reserve Bank of India on auction of gald ornaments pledged by
borrowers, during the Financial Year 2024-25,
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Anneare 4
Loans o Divecpore, Senior Officers and Relztives of Directors
FPasticulazs 202435 2023-74
Directors znd thair relatives
i Roy N R 20.00
it} Shap T D e 2134
Entities Associated with Dhrectors and their Relatives
i1 JM] Finance T0.00 280,00
1) Senior Officers and their relatives - -
Additional disclosure as required Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Mon-Banking
Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Thrections. 2023
Annexore 5
Provision for Standard and Non-performing Asset 23 per Prodential Norms
Az on March 31, 2025 Sumom March 31, 2024
Type of [oan | Loan acaros
Ameount Provision Ammonnt Prowision
Srandard 2436.61 G019 313760 78B4
Substandard 174.86 17.49 27 L33
Giold Boan
Bioubiiful BE.07 3378 24514 ]
s - - - -
Total (4) 2597 54 63.36 338511 83.33
Standared T049.97 17.62 T3B9.15 1857
Substandard B4 Re B9 .49 IR8.06 AB_B1
Oither loans
Droubtiul 132799 B63.16 13665 53128
L 24063 24063 393,50 KRR
Total (B} 9513.45 1080.90 973138 110256
Tatal (A=B) | 12210.99 1074.27 1311747 118589
) HNon - Performing Assets
Loans Standard Assets Total
Sub - 5id i Dz D3 Loss
Gold loans 243661 174.86 L5 1617 H9.B5 2647 54
Oiher loans TN 97 94 B6 - 417 132382 24063 951345
Total G435 50 106972 0.05 20.34 1393.67 24063 1221099
Sexndard Hom - Performing Assers Provision
Loans = Toral
Frovision Suk - Std DI D I3 Luoss
Gold loanz G009 17.49 M 485 3492 - 6G3.36
Crther loans 1762 H9.49 - 1.25 biHl1.81 24063 101090
Toeal 2372 697 bl 6:10 f55,.83 24063 07427
Standard A Mon - Performing Assers net of Provision
Loans i Total
net of Provision|  Suh - $td m 2 ] Logs
Gold loans 243052 L5737 04 11.32 3402 - 263418
Other loans TO32.35 BOS.37 (o0 2482 G191 - B502.55
Tozal G462 87 Q8275 0.04 1444 £96.83 - 1113572




jmj

\._.f Finance Ltd.

Annual Report 2024-25 (U65910KL1996PLCO10270)

Schedules as per Anmesare V1T of BMaster Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Mon-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based
Regulation) Directions, 2023
Financial Year 2024-25
Porticulars T in Lekhs

y Armgmant
Liabilities side
5 : Amount Overdue

Loans and Advences availed by the non-banking financial comupany inclosive of interest accrued thereon but not paid

Pebentures ;

(i) 1Secured 184.11 NIL
= (11} {Unsecured MNIL MIL

{other than falling within the meaning of public deposics™)
ib) |Deferred credits NIL NIL
{1) | (¢} |Term loans 115.41 MIL
{d) |Inter-corporate loans and borrowing MIL MIL
(e} |Commercial paper NIL MIL
(f1 [Public depusirs® MIL MIL
(@) [Bond MIL MIL
{h) |Subordinated debt 1010578 NIL
(i) |Bank overdraft MIL MIL

* Please see Note 1 below

Break-up of (L}(f} above {Cutstanding public deposits inclusive of interest aconued thereon but oot paid) ;

(a) [In the form of unsecured debenmires MIL MIL

{ij ) In |:]u.-. Fn.r-'m of partly :icnl_'ured fio'hnn:un.':i i.e, debentures where there is 2 NIL NIL
shortfall in the value of securiny

) |Other public deposits* MNIL MIL

* Please see Note 1 helow

Assets side Amount OQutseanding
Break-up of Loans and Advences including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]:
6] .
(a) |[Secured 4 543 .66
{&) |Unsecured 7.667.33

Break up of leased assets and stock on hire and other assets counting townrds asset financing activities

Lease assers including lease rentals under sundry debrors

(i) | {a) |Financial leagse NIL
(b} (Operating lesse NIL
14) Steck on hire including hire charges under sundry debiors
(i} | {a) |Assers on hire NIL
(b} |Repossessed assors NIL
Other loans counting rowaerds asset financing acuvicies
i) | (u} |Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL

(b} |Loans other than (a) shove NIL
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Break up of investments
Current investmeants
Cruoted
Shares
[i) |la) Eguiry NIL
[b) Preference NIL
L {iis [Pebentures and bonds NI
{tu) | Uit of mumoal funds NIL
(iv) [{rovernment sccorities KIL
2 {¥} [Onthers {please specify) MNIL
Unguoted
Shares
(i) |(a) Equity NIL
(&) Prefesence NIL
% (i) |Debentures and bonds MIL
(1) |Unirs of mumual funds MIL
{iv) [Government secanties NI
{¥} |Others (Kuri Investment) 240
Long term investmenes
Cuored
Share
(i} |(a) Eguiry 1.5%
(b} Prefurence NIL
% {ii) |Pebemtures and bonds NIT
(i) | U nits of mutual funds MIL
(1w) [Governmenr securities MIL
» {v) |Oxhers {plaase specify) NIL
Unguoted
Shares
{i} |(a) Equity 11.20
(b} Preference 680
I | iy |Debentures and hotds W1l
(i) | Unnts aof mutual funds NI
{iv) |Government scorities NII
{v} |Kusrinvestinents SE.&H
(vi) [Oahers (Fleare Specify) NIL
Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) abave :  Pleass see Note 2 below
& Sumogmt nec of provisions
A Secured Uneecired I Teanl
Related Parties ™
i {a} |Subsidiaries MIL NIL NIL
(b} [Companies in the same growp MIL WIL NIL
(e) |Cber selated parties 1000 194.E3 194 B3
2. [Ovher chan refared parties 4.443.66 747250 11,916.16
Total 4,543 66 7,667.33 12,210.9%
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Investor group-wise classification of afl investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)
Pleaze see note 3 below
Market Value /
Break up or fair | Book Value (Net of
Ly vﬂui ar P‘ravislunﬂ;
MAYV
Related Partics ™
. {a} |Subsidiarics ML NIL
(b} [Companies in the same group NIL NIL
(e} |Other related parics NIL NIL
2, |Other than relaved parties MIL NiL
Tatal - -
" Asper Accounting Stamdard of TCAT (Please see Nowe 3}
Other information
Particulazs Aot
{i} |Cross Non-Performing Assets
{a} |Relared partes NIL
k) |Other than relared parties 12,210:9%
i Met Non-Performing Asscts
(i) | ia) |Related parties WIL
(B [Cuber than related parties 1113672
{111} |Assets acquired in savsfaction of dehr NIL
Maotaa:
1. |As defined in point xxv-of paragraph 3 of Chapter -11 of these Dhrections,
2, |Provisioning norms shall le applicable a2 prescribed in these Directions.
All Acconnting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAT are applicable inclading for valuation of investments and other
3 assoEs gk _::ﬂsu assets acgiiired in 5at1's£.1ct1'u'n of debt. Hl:rwcvf.‘r, markf:t value 'r.n respect of quoted investments and break ap £ fair
value f NAV in respect of unguoted investments shall be disclosed irregpective of whether they are classified as long term or
current in (3) above,
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 19(3} of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

| U65910KL1996PLC010270

CIN:
Nameakthe JMJ FINANCE LIMITED
company: |
: Door No.25/469/23, 3rd Floor, Pooma Complex, Naduvilal Junction.,
Registered office:

| M.G Road, Thrissur, Kerala- 680001
Name of the member(s);
Registered address:

Email Id:
Folio No./Client Id:
DP 1D:
I/We, being the member (s)/holder of .................... shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint-
1 | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:
Or failing him/her
2. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:
Or failing him/her
3. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf ar the 29 Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on 30.09.2025 (Tuesday) at 11.00 a.m. at Chamber of Commerce
Hall, 1" Floor, Palace Road, Thrissur— 680020 and any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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No. Particulars For Against
Ordinary Business
To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited
financial statements including consolidated financial
i statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. | To appoint Statutory Auditor of the Company |
To appoint a Director in place of Shri. Madathumpady
B Joju Joshua (DIN: 10295699), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Special Business
3 Re-Appointment of Shrii Shaji  Devassykutty
) Thaivalappil, as Whole-Time Director (WTD).
Signed this...... day of September 2025 Affix
Revenue
i f h
Signature of shareholder St
signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note:

1. This form of proxy in order 1o be effective should be duly complered and deposired ar the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 haurs before the commencement of the Meeting,

2, A Proxy form which does not state the name of the Proxy shall not be considered valid. Undated Proxy

shall not be considered valid. Proxies which are incomplete will not be valid.

A Proxy shall not have right to speak and shall not vote on a show of hands.

4, Vote should be casr either in "For” (if favour the resolution), or in “against” (if you are against the

ba

resolution) by putting a tick mark (v} in appropriate columns.
For Office Use only
Date of receipt:




g jmyj

—’ Finance Ltd.

(U65510KL1956PLCO10270)

Annual Report 2024-25

REGISTRATION FOR NOTICE & ANNUAL REPORT BY E-MAIL

Tao,

The Company Secretary

JM] Finance Limited

Door No. 25/469/23,3rd Floor, Pooma Complex,
Naduvilal Tunection, M G Road, Thrissur, Kerala- 680001

I am holding shares in physical format (Share Certificate mode). I hereby request the Company to
register my e-mail address given below and give consent for the Company to dispatch notices of
general meetings and Annual Reports in electronic form/email only.

e [T TITT T T T T T T T T T T [T

PhoneMNo:

Folio No.: | | |

Email ID

This email id shall continue to be my registered email 1D till T formally intimate another email id/
cancel my email registration to the Company.

Kindly register my above mentioned email id in your records.

Signature of First registered holder;

Name:

Dabes s i Diates s ansonn
Place: oo issinsnseereas oo

ME:

I, This form is intended shareholders holding shares in physical mode (Share Cemificare). Shareholders holding
shares in demat mode are requested to give thetr email id o their DFY Demet provider,

2. In cage of joint shareholding. the formar shafl be signed by joint shareholders,

3. Incomplete forms will be rejected without notice.
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Form Mo, SH-13
NOMINATION FORM
(Form for nominating persons in whom rights relating to securities/shares shall vest in the event of death of
shareholder{s))
[Pursuant te section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) af the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules 2014/
Te
SN FINANCE LIMITED
Door No. 25:469:23 3rd Floor, Pooma Complex,
Naduvilal! function, M 7 Road, Thrissur, Kerala- 680007
Tel{1487-23881 75
W e e e e the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder

wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect
of such securities in the event of my/our dearh,

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Mature of Folio MNa. No. of securities E_{_:erl:'tﬁcal:e No. Distinctive Mo,
securities . ‘ From To
(2) PARTICULARS QF NOMINEESS —
[ Name Date of Birth
Father’s/Mother's/ Ocecuparion
| Spouse’s name
| Address Mationality
PIN Code
Relationship with Phone No.
| the security holder | | . )
E-mail id Mobile No.
Signature of IT PAN
Nominee fOthers

(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR—

| Name Dare of Birth
Name of guardian: Date of attaining
majority
| Address of guardian Relationship
with Minor
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Mame of Security Holder(s) Signarure

e

wal s

Withess [ Signature

MName:

Address:

Date:
Place:
Please fill this Nomination form in Duplicate after carefully reading the instructions given below:

1. ‘A nomination is a written mandaire given by a shareholder to a company describing a particular person, o
whom the shares held in the company shall vest in the evenr of death of the shareholder! all joint holders,
The Mominstion can be made by individuals only holding shares singly or jointly, Non-individuals
including Society, Trust, Body Corporate, Partnership firm, Karta of Hindo Undivided Family and Power
of Attorney holder cannot nominate,

2. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized mode, nomination is required 1o e filled with the Depository
Participants {[XPs} in their prescribed form.,

3. The nominee shall not be a Trust, Society, Body Corporate, Partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided
Family and power of attorney holder,

4, The shareholder [5] can nominate a minor 35 2 nominee and in that event the name and address of the
guardian shall be provided,

5. As per section 72 of Companies Act 2013, if the shares are held by mare than one person jointly, then the
joint holders may rogetheér nominare a person to whom all the rights in the shares of the Company shall
vest, in the event of death of all the jeint holders,

6. If the shares are held jointly, subsequent to the dedth of anyone of the holders, the shares would not be
registered in favour of the neminee bur would be mansferred in the name of the surviving sharcholders
{joint holder).

7. The nomination lorm {illed in “duplicate” should be lodged with the Company. One copy of the nomination
form will be rerurned to the shareholder after registering the nomination. The régistration number allorved
will be furnished in the said form,

B. The shareholder|s] can Cancellation or change an earlier nomination by executing Form Np. ST-14
{Cancellation or Yariation of Nomination form).

9. Nomination stands cancelled whenever the shares in the given folio are transferred /dematerialized. Also
in case of change in folio due to consolidarion/ rransmissicn a new nominarion has to be filed.

10. Kindly note that the nomination being a legal documemt should be dated by the nominator and the witness
should cerify thar the nominator has signed the form in their presence. Furthermore the dare of execution
o the Nomination Form should match with the date of witness, witnessing the document.

11. A copy of photo identity proof {like PAN/Passport) of nomines is requared.

{Nmmmnkemsmmﬂo. Dhite of Registration Signature of Employee with Code
. No,
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name & Address of the Shareholder Folio Nt -~ ommsim i s

il ol alianin e e el v i ki i gy g

I Certify that I am a member / proxy appointed by the member* of the company and record
my Presence at the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on Tuesday, 30
September, 2025 at 11.00 A.M at Chamber of Commerce Hall, 1* Floor, Palace Road,
Thrissur— 680020.

Name of the Shareholder / Proxy” Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy
(in Block Letters)

* Strike Out whichever is not applicable.

Note:
¢ Please fill up this attendance slip and Handover at the entrance of the meeting
hall.
*» Members may bring their copy of notice of AGM for the meeting

LR RS
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Route Map for reaching to the venue of 29* Annual General Meeting of

M/s. JM] Finance Limited.
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Registered Office

Door No 25/469/23, 3rd Floor, Pooma Complex,
Naduvilal Junction, M.G. Road, Thrissur, Kerala - 680 001

@www.jmjfinance.com = jmj@jmjfinance.com & 0487 2428175, 8111837700



